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Exact Legal Name of Respondent {Company)

SourceGas Distribution LLC

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

FERC FORM No. 2/3Q (02-04)







QUARTERLY/ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Raspondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

600 12th Street, Suite 300, Golden, CO 80401

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

05 Name of Contact Person
Stephen L. Rocheleau

06 Title of Contact Person
Director - Regulatory Services

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, Clly, State, Zip Code)
600 12th Street, Suite 300, Golden, CO 80401

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code

303-243-3473

This Report Is:

(1} [X]An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2015

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

material respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct
statements of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contalned in this report, conform in aff

11 Name 12 Title

Richard A. Ostberg . . Chief Financtal Officer

13 Signature#ﬁ/&& 14 Date Signed
VL8 2ois

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for an\}l parson knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:

{h An Original

{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Reporf
End of 2014/Q4

List of Schedules (Natural Gas Company)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "net appiicable," or "NA”™ as appropriate, where no infortmation or amounts have been reported

for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable," or "NA."

Title of Schedule Referance Date Revised Remarks
Line Page No.
No. (a) ] {e) {d
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATICN AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 { General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 N/A
4 | Securlty Holders and Voting Powers 107 N/A
5 | Important Changes During the Year 108
6 | Comparatlve Balance Shest 110-113
7 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-118
8 | Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedgling Activities "7 NIA
9 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
10 | Statements of Cash Flows 120-121
11 | Notes fo Financlal Statemeants 122
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES {Asssts and Other Debits)
12 [ Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization, and Deplation 200-201
13 | Gas Plant in Service 204-209
14 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others 212 N/A
15 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Othars 213 N/A
16 | Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214 N/A
17 | Construction Work in Progress-Gas 218
18 | Nen-Traditional Rate Treatment Afforded New Profacts 217 N/A
19 | General Description of Construction Overhead Procedurs 218
20 | Accumulated Provisicn for Depreciation of Gas Utility Piant 219
21 | Gas Slered 220
22 | Investments 222-223
23 | Investments in Subsldiary Companies 224-225 N/A
24 | Prepayments 230
25 | Extracrdinary Property Losses 230 N/A
26 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatery Study Costs 230 N/A
27 | Other Regulatory Asssts 232
28 | Miscellanaous Deferred Debits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred ncome Taxes 234-235 NIA
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Lighilites and Other Credits)
30 | Capital Stock 250-251 NIA
31 | Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and
Instaliments Received on Capital Stock 252 N/A
32 | Other Paid-in Capitai 253
33 | Discount on Capital Stock 254 N/A
34 | Capital Stock Expense 254 N/A
35 | Securities issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During the Year 258 N/A
36 | Long-Term Debt 258-257
37 | Unamortizad Debt Expenss, Premium, and Qiscount on Long-Term Dabt 258-259 N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: FMate Bf R$;3)ort Year/Period of Report
- (n An Original 0, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC @) I:lA Resubmission 04/20/2015 End of 2014/04

List of Schedules (Natural Gas Company) {continued})

Enter in column (d} the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reparted
for certain pages. Omit pages whete the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA."

Title of Schedule Reference Date Revisad Remarks

Line Page No.
No. (&) (b) (c) ()
38 | Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Dabt 260 N/A
39 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Faderal Income Taxes 261 N/A
40 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Charged During Year 262-263
41 | Miscellangous Current and Accrued Liabilitizs 268
42 | Other Deferrad Credits 269
43 | Accumulated Defetred Income Taxes-Cther Property 274-275 N/A
44 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Cther 276-277 N/A
45 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 N/A

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
46 | Monthly Quantily & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule 299 N/A
47 | Gas Operating Revenuss 300-301
48 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities 302-303 N/A
49 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmisslon Facllities 304-305
50 | Revenues from Storage Gas of Others 308-307 N/A
51 | Other Gas Revenues 308
52 | Discounted Rate Services and Negotiated Rate Services 313 N/A
53 | Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 317-325
54 | Exchange and Imbalance Transactions 328
55 | Gas Used in Utility Operations 331
56 | Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332 N/A
57 | Other Gas Supply Expenses 334 N/A
58 | Miscellanecus General Expenses-Gas 335
59 | Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
80 | Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest Charges Accounts 340

COMMON SECTION
81 | Regulatory Commission Expanses 350-351
62 | Employee Pensions and Benefits {Account 926) 362
83 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
B84 | Charges for Qulside Professional and Other Consuitative Services 357
65 | Transactions with Assoclated (Affliated) Companles 358

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
86 | Compressor Stations ) 508-509
67 | Gas Storage Projects 512-513
88 | Transmission Lines 514
89 | Transmission System Paak Delivarias 518
70 | Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 519 N/A
71 | Gas Accouni-Natural Gas 520
72 | Shipper Supplied Gas for the Current Quarter 521 N/A
73 | System Map 522
74 | Footnote Reference 551
75 | Footnote Text 552
76 | Stockholder's Reports (check appropriate box)

|:| Four copies will be submitted
No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 3




Name of Respondent This Reporl [s: I(Dl\?te Sf R\gp}ort Year/Period of Report
AP (1 An Criginal 0, Da, Yr
SourceGas Disfribution LLC @) DA Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/04
General Information

1. Provide name and fitle of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the general corporate books are kept and address of office
where any other corporate books of account are kept, If different from that where the ganeral corporate books are kept,

Richard A. Ostberg, Chief Financial Cfficer
800 12th Strest, Suite 300
Golden, CO 80401

- 2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and date of incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give referance to such law. If not
incorporated, state that fact and give the type of crganization and the date organized.

SourceGas Distribution LLC is a limited liabllity company organized on August 3, 2006 under the laws of the state of Dalaware

3. Ifatany ime during the year the praperty of respondent was held by a receiver or trustes, give (a) name of recelver or trustee, {b) date such receiver or trustee taok possession, (c)
the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date whan possassion by receiver or trustee ceasad.

4. Siate the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which ths respondent operated.

Distribution of natural gas in Colorado, Nebraska and Wyoming
Storage of natural gas in Wyoming

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant wha Is not the princlpal accountant for your previous year's certified financial
statements?

{1y [] Yes... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

{2) [X] No

FERG FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 101



Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
() An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, ¥n)

04/30/2018

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Control Over Respondent

1. Report In column (a) the names of all corporations, partnerships, business trusts, and similar organizations that directly, indirectly,
or jointly held control (see page 103 for definition of control) over the respondent at the end of the year. If control is in a holding
company organization, report in a footnote the chain of organization.

2. If control is held by trustess, state in a footnote the names of trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is maintained,

and the purpose of the trust.

3. In column (b} designate type of control over the respondent. Report an "M" if the company is the main parent or controlling
company having ultimate control over the respondent. Otherwise, report a "D" for direct, an "I" for Indirect, or a "J" for joint control.

Line Company Name
No.

(a)

Type of Control

(b)

State of
Incorperation

{c)

Percent Voting
Stock Owned

(d)

SourceGas LLC

DE

SourceGas Holdings LLC

DE

Aircraft Services Corporation

NV

Alinda Investments LLC

DE

Alinda Gas | Inc

DE
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SourceGas Distribution LLC {2) _ A Resubmission 04/30/2015 2014/Q4

Important Changes During the Quarter/Year

Give details concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and nuntbar them In accordance with the
inquiries. Answar each inquiry. Enter "none” or "not applicable” whers applicable. If the answer is given elsewhere in the report, refer to the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise righis: Descrioe the actual consideration and state from whom the franchise rights were
acquired. If the franchise rights ware acquired without the paymeant of consideration, state that fact,

2. Acguisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of companias
involved, particulars concerning the fransactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Briefly describe the property, and the related transactions, and cite Commission
authorizaticn, if any was required. Give date Journal entries called for by Uniform System of Acceunts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective
dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such
authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or
ceased and cite Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the appreximate number of customers added or lost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service.

Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase
contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements, ete.

6. Obligations Incurred or assumed by respondant as guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement or obligation, including
ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after dats of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was
assumed and amount of the obligation. Cite Commission authorization if any was required.,

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or anendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendmenis.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings
culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhera in this report in which an officer, director,
securlty holder, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a
material interast.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues caused by important rate changes: State effective date and approximate amount of
increase or decrease for each ravenue classification. State the number of customers affected.

12. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voling powers of the respondent that may have eccurred during
the reporting period.

13. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 percent
please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratlo to be less than 20 percent, and the extent to which the
respondant has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, supsidiary, or affiiated companies through a cash management program(s).
Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

1. None

2. None .

3.The city of Hastings Nebraska annexed and purchased the assets inside the annexed territory. The regulator station,
mainlines, service lines, meters and related equipment were retired. The remaining purchase price, less exXpenses, was
recorded as a gain in account 421.1 - Gain on sale of assets.

4. None

5. None

6. None

7. None

8. The average wage increase for 2014 was 3%

9. See Note 5 to the Financial Statements

10. None

11. See Note 3 to the Financial Stalements

12. Douglas D. Whitefoot, Sr. Vice President - Operations, resignation effective 08-25-2014, W. Jason Weekley, Vice
President - Operations, election effective 08-25-2014, Marsha C. Williams, Vice President - Human Resources, election
effective 04-07-2014, Charles J. Harder, Vice President - Rates and Regulatory, election effective 09-08-2014

13. Not Applicable

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96}) 108.1




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Repert

SourceGas Distribution LLC §l§ ﬁnRgt:gliar::ilssion Y oarar201s End of 2014/04
Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits)

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Prior Year

No. Page Number Quartsr/Year Balance End Balance

(c) 12/31
(a) {b) {d)

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 | Utility Plant (101-1086, 114) 200-201 920,246,446 858,718,070
3 | Gonstruction Work in Progress {107) 200-201 25,918,926 36,040,913
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Tota! of lines 2 and 3) 200-201 946,163,372 894,758,983
5 (Less) Accum. Provision for Depr., Amort.,, Depl. (108, 111,115) 323,385,815 307,598,034
6 | Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5} 622,777,557 587,162,049
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.8) 0 0
8 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Amort., of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 0 0
9 Nuclear Fuel (Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0
10 | Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 6 and 9) 622,777,557 587,162,049
11 | Utifity Plant Adjustments {116} 122 0 ] 0
12 | Gas Stored-Base Gas (117.1) 220 3,248,880 2,794,580
13 | System Balancing Gas {117.2) 220 0 0
14 | Gas Stored in Reservoirs and Pipelinas-Noncurrent {117.3} 220 2,824,580 2,495,713
15 | Gas Owed to System Gas (117.4) 220 0 0
16 | OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS iﬁ
17 | Nonutllity Property {121) 2,908,183 2,803,821
18 | {Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122) 2,565,628 2,565,628
18 | Investments in Asscciated Companies (123) 222-223 0 ( 75.,866)
20 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224.225 0 0
21 | {For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40)

22 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
23 | Other Investments {124) 222-223 0 0
24 | Sinking Funds {125) 0 0
25 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
26 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127} 0 0
27 | Other Special Funds (128) 0 0
28 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
29 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
30 TOTAL Other Progerty and Investments (Total of lines 17-20, 22-29) 342,555 262,327
31 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

32 | Cash (131) 0 0
33 | Special Deposits {132-134) 0 0
34 | Warking Funds (135) 0 0
35 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223 0 0
36 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
37 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 57,913,365 56,814,288
38 | Other Accounts Recsaivable (143) 0 o
39t {Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit {144) 1,098,334 1,038,971
40 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies {145) 0 0
41 | Accounts Recelvable from Associated Companies (148) 0 0
42 | Fuel Stock (151) 0 0
43 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 0 0

FERC FORM NOQ. 2 (REV 06-04)
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
{1 An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Comparative Balance Sheet {Assets and Other Debits){continued)

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Prior Year
No. Page Number | Quartar/Year Balance End Balance
(c) 12731

(a) (o) (d}
44 | Residuals (Elec} and Extracted Products (Gas) (153} 0 0
45 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {154) 3,256,048 2,170,780
46 | Merchandise {155) 1,124,512 1,267,869
47 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 0 0
48 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 0 0
49 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 0 0
50 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
51 | Stores Expense Undistributed (183} 0 0
52 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) 220 4,690,824 2,251,567
53 | Liqusfied Natura! Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3) 220 0 0
54 | Prepayments (185) 230 84,094 66,946
55 | Advances for Gas {186 thru 167) 0 0
56 | Interest and Dividends Receivable {171) 0 0
57 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
58 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 0 0
59 | Miscellanecus Current and Accrued Assets {174) 110,765 28,880
60 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 820,248 259,053
61 | {Less) Long-Term Porticn of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 4]
62 | Derivative Instrumeant Assets - Hedges (178) 0 0
63 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Darlvative Instrument Assests - Hedges (176) 0 0
64 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets {Total of lines 32 thru 63) 66,910,620 61,822,412
65 | DEFERRED DEBITS
66 | Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 0 0
67 | Extracrdinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
68 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
69 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 { 554,956) 65,137
70 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges {Electric)(183) 0 0
71 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas)(183.1 and 183.2) 60,046 58,216
72 | Clearing Accounts {184) 92 { 125.457)
73 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 1]
74 | Miscellaneous Deferred Dabits (186) 233 2,021,031 811,107
75 | Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant {187) 0 0
768 | Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend. {188) 0 0
77 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt {189) 0 0
78 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 0 0
72 | Unracovered Purchased Gas Costs (181) 2,640,889 {  3,414,150)
80 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 66 thru 79) 4,167,102 { 2,805,147)
81 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15,30,64,and 80) 700,271,294 651,931,934

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 06-04)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

(1) [x] An Original (Mo, Ba, Yr)
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) ] A Resubmission 4/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4
L FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 19 Column: ¢

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 41 Column: ¢

Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 19 Column: ¢

inter-company receivables and payables have been netted in this report
123 - Investments in Associated Companles

146 - Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies

223 - Advances from Associated Companles

Net Total shown on Page 112, Ling No. 19, Column C

574,786.36
5,783,987.78

(6,884,680.26)

(525,906.12)

FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04) 11041




Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Regort is:
{1 [X]An Original
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2015

Year/Petiod of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Other Credits)

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year Prior Year
No. Page Number End of End Balance
Quarter/Year 12/31

(a) {b} Balance (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Commeon Stock Issued {201) 250-251 g o}
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 ¢
4 | Capitai Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 a
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
8 | Premium on Capital Stock {207) 252 0 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital {208-211) 253 498,660,689 498,660,688
a Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | (Less} Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (.ess) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0
11 | Retained Earnings {215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 140,465,642 102,455,493
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock {217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219} 117 0 0
15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 639,126,331 601,116,181
16 | LONG TERM DEBT
17 | Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0
18 | {Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Assoclated Companies (223) 256-257 525,908 0
20 | Other Long-Term Debt {224} 256-257 0 0
21 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 0 0
22 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr (226) 258-259 0 0
23 | (Less} Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 0 0
24 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lings 17 thru 23) 525,906 0
25 | OTHER NONGURRENT LIABILITIES ﬁﬁ
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227} 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 22,188 20,925
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 0 ¥
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Oparating Provisions {228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds {229) 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 06-04)
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Name of Respondent

SourceGas Distribution LLC 0

{2)

This Repaert Is:

An Original
[ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Other Credits){continued)

Line Title of Account Raference Current Year Prior Year
No. Page Number End of End Balance
Quarter/Year 12/31

(a) (k) Balance ()
32 | Long-Term Pertion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations {230) 158,009 146,305
35 TOTAL Other Noncurrant Liabilities (Total of lines 26 thru 34) 180,175 167,230
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 0 0
38 | Notes Payable (231) 0 0
39 | Accounts Payable (232) 36,006,039 29,135,261
40 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies {233) 0 G
41 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 0 0
42 | Customer Deposits (235} 6,495,978 6,330,508
43 | Taxes Accrued (238) 262-263 3,934,083 3,889,612
44 | Interest Accrued (237) 37,538 46,594
45 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
46 | Matured Long-Term Delbst (239) 0 0
47 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
48 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 6,855,005 5,891,011
42 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 425,239 781,118
50 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0
51 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 2,219,669 384,614
52 | (Less) Long-Term Paortion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
53 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 0
54 { (Less)Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
55 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 37 thru 54) 55,864,451 46,558,716
56 | DEFERRED CREDITS
57 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 4,567,022 4,044,236
58 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255} 0 0
59 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
60 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 7.409 45,571
61 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 0 0
62 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260 0 0
63 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amaortization (281) 0 0
84 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property (282} 0 0
65 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other (283) 0 0
66 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 57 thru 65) 4,574,431 4,089,807
67 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Cradits (Total of lines 15,24,35,55,and 66) 700,271,294 651,931,934

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 06-04)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

T 1) An Qriginal
Gas Distrib (
SourceGas Distribution LLC (23 |____|A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Statement of Income

Quarterly

1. Enter in celumn (d) the balance for the reporting Guarter and in column {e) the balance for the same three month period for the prior vear.

2. Repert in column (7} the quarter te date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in {j) the quarter to date amounts for
other ulility function for the current year quarter.

3. Repert In column {g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utllity function; in column (i} the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in {k) the quarter to date amounts for
other utllity function for the prior year guarter.

4. If addltlonal columns are needed place them in a footnote.

Annual or Guarterly, if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

8. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenuss and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to a utility departmant,
Spread the amount(s) over Iines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

7. Raport amounts in account 414, Gther Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above,

8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

9, Use page 122 for Important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations concerning unseitled rate proceedings where a contingency exlsts such that refunds of a matertal amount may read to be made to the utility's
customers or which may result in materia! refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchasss. State for sach year effected the gress revenues or costs to which the
centingancy relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factars which affact the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amaounts pald with
respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceading affecting revenues
recelved or costs Incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts,

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122,
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting mehods made during the year which had an effect on net income, Including the basis of
allocations and appertlionments from those used In the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Exptain in a footnote if the previous year'siquarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
18. If the columns are insufficient for reperting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the infermation in a footnote 1o this schedula.

Title of Ascount Reference Total Total Current Three Prior Three
Page Current Year to Prior Year to Date Months Ended Months Ended
Number Date Balancs Balance CQuarterly Only Quarterly Only

. for Quarter/Year for QuarterfYear No Fourih Quarter No Fourth Quarter
Line @ & © @ m

No.

1 [UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

2 |Gas Operating Revenues {400) 300-301 233,819,001 230,345,483 0 0
3 [Operating Expenses

4 Operation Expenses (401) 317-325 156,212,821 145,247,199 0 0
5 Maintenance Expensas {402) 317-325 3,189, 797] 3,221,043 0 0
6 Depreciation Expense (403} 336-338 25,000,007] 23,349,076 0 0
7 Depraciation Expensa for Asset Refirerment Costs {403.1) 338-338 0 { 42,066) 0 0
8 Amerfization and Depletion of Utiiity Plant {404-405) 336-338 38,574 702,480 0 0
£] Ameitization of Utility Plant Acu. Adjustment (406) 336-338 0 0 0 o
10 | Amart of Prop, | osses, Unrecovered Plant and Reg. Study Costs (407.1) 0 0 0 0
11 Amortizafion of Conversion Expenses (407.2} 0 0 0 0
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 381,851 621,742 M 0
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 0 0 0 0
14 | Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.1) 282-263 8,726,978 6,241,883 a 0
15 | Incoms Taxes-Faderal {409.1) 262-263 0 0 0 0
16 | income Taxes-Other (409.1) 262-263 0 0 0 0
17 | Peovision of Oeferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234-235 0 0 0 0
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferrad Income Taxes-Cradit (411.1) 234-235 0 1] 0 0
19 | Investment Tax Credit Adjustment-Net (411.4) 0 0 0 0
20 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.6) 0 o 0 0
21 Lossas from Disposition of Utility Plant {411.7) 0 0 0 0
22 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 0 0 0
23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 0 0 0 ]
24 | Accretion Expense (411,10} 11,704 {37914 0 0
25 | TOTAL Utlity Operating Expenses (Total of lines 4 thru 24) 191,561,819 179,303,463 0 0
26 Net Utility Cperating Income {Total of lines 2 less 25} {Carry forward to page 116,

ling 27) 42,057,182 51,046,030 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report |s; (Di\?lte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
e (1) An Criginal o, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) []A Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4
Statement of Income
Elec. Utility Elec. Utility Gas Utility Gas Utility Other Utility Other Utitity
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date
Line {in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) . (in dollars) (in dollars)
No. ) (h) (i (in dollars) (k) M

2

3 [ I

4 0 0 156,212,821 145,247,199 0 0
5 0 D 3,169,797 3,221,043 0 0
6 0 0 25,000,087 23,349,076 0 0
7 0 0 0 { 42,06) 0 B
g 0 0 38,571 702,450 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 0 0 0 0 0 0
12 0 0 351,851 621,742 0 0
13 ) 0 0 0 0 0
14 0 0 6726,978 5,241,893 0 0
15 0 0 0 0 0 0
16 0 0 0 0 0 0
17 0 0 0 0 0 0
18 0 0 0 0 0 0
19 0 0 0 0 0 0
20 0 0 0 0 0 0
21 0 ) 0 0 0 0
22 0 9 0 0 0 0
23 0 0 0 0 0 0
24 0 0 11,704 T 0 0
25 0 0 191,561,819 179,303.453 0 0
26 0 0 42,057,182 51,016,030 0 0
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Name of Raspondent T1his R;oArt Ig - (Dl\ﬁ(t)e SI;Rssort Year/Petiod of Report
. n Qrigina » ba,
SourceGas Distribution LLC EZ; A Resgbmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4
Statement of Income(continued)
Tltle of Account Raference Total Tatal Current Thres Prior Three
Page Current Year to Prior Yoar to Date Months Ended Months Ended
Number Date Balance Balance Quarterly Only Quaiterly Oniy
Line (3) for Quarter/Year for Quarter/Year Ne Fourth Quarter No Fourth Quarter
(&) (o) {d) (e} (0
No,
27 Net Utility Operating Income (Carrisd forward from page 114) 42,067,182 51,046,030
28 |OTHERINCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
28  |Other Income
30 | Monutility Operating Income
31 Revenues farm Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415} 13,010,223 11,830,702 0 0
32 {Less) Costs and Expense of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) 11,744,772 11,254,399 it 0
33 Revanues from Nonulility Operations (417) 0 0 0 0
34 {Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 42,635 0 0 0
35 Nonoperating Renlal Income (418) 0 0 0 0
36 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (416‘1)' 119 0 0 0 0
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 2,007 877 3,255,504 )] 0
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Canstruction (419.1) 0 0 0 0
39 | Miscellanecus Nonoperating Income (421) 1,410,197 103,407 0 0
40 | Gainon Disposition of Property {421.1) 387,952 0 0 0
41 TOTAL Cther Income (Total of Iines 31 thru 40) 5,028,842 4,035,214 0 0
42 {Other Income Deductions
43 | Losson Disposition of Property (421.2) 0 0 0 0
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425} 0 0 0 0
45 | Donations (426.1) 340 82,130 58,088 0 ]
48 | Lifs Insurance {426.2) 0 0 0 0
47 | Penalties (426.3) 1,310 0 0 0
48 | Expenditures for Certain Civie, Political and Related Activities (426.4) 141,117 179,303 0 0
49 | Other Daductions (426.5) 9,314 14,814 0 0
50 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 30 233,871 202,203 0 0
51  {Taxes Applic. te Other Income and Deductions
52 | Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 2,229 0 0 1]
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 0 0 0 0
54 | Income Taxes-Other (408.2) 262-263 0 0 0 0
55 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 234-235 0 0 Q 0
56 | {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Texes-Credit (411.2) 234-235 0 0 0 0
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adfustmants-Net {411.5) 0 0 0 0
58 | (Less) Investment Tax Credils (420) 0 0 0 0
59 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduations (Total of lines 52-58) 2229 0 0 0
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total ofiines 41, 50, 59) 4,762,742 3,833,011 0 0
61 [INTEREST CHARGES
B2 | Interest on Long-Term Debt {427) 0 0 0 0
83 | Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 0 0 0 0
84 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt {428.1) g 0 0 1]
85 | {Less) Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit {429) 2h8-259 0 0 0 0
66 | {Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debl-Credit (429.1) 0 0 0 0
67 | Intsrest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 340 1,464,881 2,183,967 0 0
68 | Other Interest Expense {431) 340 225,731 108,630 0 0
69 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowad Funds Used During Construction-Credit (432) 293,748 196,388 0 0
70 Nat Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 1,396,867 2,096,209 0 0
71 Income Before Exiraordinary Hems (Total of lines 27,60 and 70) 45,453,057, 52,782,832 0 0
73 | Exirzordinary Income (434) 0 0 0 0
74 | (Less} Extracrdinary Decuslions (435) 0 0 0 0
75 | Net Extraordinary ltems {Total of line 73 less line 74) 0 0 0 0
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (408.3) 262-263 0 0 0 0
77 | Extraordinary ltems affer Taxes {Total of line 75 less ling 76) 0 0 0 0
78 | MNelincome (Total of lines 71 and 77) 45,453,057 52,782,832 ] 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Eﬁte Bf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
S (1} An Criginal 6, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) []A Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4

Statement of Retalned Earnings

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained samings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year sheuld be identified as fo the retalned samings account In which recorded (Accounts 433, 426-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account
affected in cofumn {b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings,

4. Listfirst Account 438, Adjustments to Retalned Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening.balance of retained earnings. Follow by cradit, then debit items, in that order.

5. 8how dividends for each class and series of capital stook,

Contra Primary Current Quarter Previous Quarter
Line Item Account Affected Year to Date Yearto Date
No. Balance Balance
(a) (b © (d)
UNAPFROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS
1 Balance-Beginning of Perlod 102,455,493 102,787,600
2 Changes {ldlentify by prascribed retained sarnings aceounts)
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings {Account 439)
4 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 438) {foctnote details}
5 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (footnote details)
6 Balance Transferred from income {Acct 433 less Acct 418.1)
7 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436} 7,442,908 53,114,937
8 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 436) (footnote details) 7,442,908 53,114,937
9 Dividends Declarad-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
10 | TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) (foctnote details)
11 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
12 | TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) (foctnote details)
13 | Transfers from Account 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 45,453,057 52,782,830
14 | Balance-End of Perlod {Total of lines 1, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 12, and 13) 140,465,842 102,455,493
15 | APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215) ]
16 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings {Account 215) {footnote details)
17 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL {Account
18 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings-Amortization Resarve, Federal {Account
19 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings {Accounts 215, 215.1) (Total of ngs
20 | TOTAL Retalned Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1, 216) (Total of lines 14 and *
21 UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account216 1)
Report only on an Annual Basis no Quarterly
22 | Balance-Beginning of Year {Debit or Cradit)
23 | Equity In Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
24 {Less) Dividends Recelved (Debit}
25 | Other Changes (Explain}
26 | Balance-End of Year
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Pf\ﬁte Bf Rsp)crt Year/Period of Report
N (n An Original o, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC @) I___IA Resubmission 04/30/205 End of 2014/Qd

Statement of Cash Flows

{1} Codes to be used:{(a) Nat Proceeds or Payments;{b)Bonds, debentures and ather long-term debt; {¢} Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify
separately such items as investments, fixed assats, intangibles, stc.

(2} information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financlal statements. Also provide a reconciiiation
between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amcunts on the Balance Shast.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and lossas pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to Investing and financing
activities should be reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income
taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 25} net cash outflow to acquire other companies, Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities
assumed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General
Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the dellar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instructions for explanation of codes) Current Year Previous Year
No. to Date to Date

(a) Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Acfivitiss ' - | .
5 Nat Income {Ling 78(c) on page 116)
3 Noncash Charges (Cradits) o Income:; T f|—
4 Depraciation and Depletion 20,013,222 18,191,477
5 Amortization of (Specify) (footnote details) 420,421 1,324,222
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Nel)
7 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net}
8 Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables { 2,283,195) ( 11,485,974)
9 Nef (Increase) Deorease in Invantory { 3,222,233) ( 633,643)
10 Met {Increase) Decrease In Allowancss nventory
11 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 8,292,257 7,063,338
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatery Assets 174,798 4,665,815
13 Net Increase (Decreass) [n Other Regulatory Liabilities 14
14 {Less) Allewance for Other Funds Used During Construction
15 {L.ess) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Cther (footnote details); (4,293,181} 2,424,848

17 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

18 | (Total of Lines 2 thru 16) 64,545,136 74,322,027

20 Cash Flows from investment Activities:

Al Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including tand):

22 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant {less nuclear fuel) ( 57,763.003) ( 47,243,948)
23 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

24 | Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
25 Gross Additions to Nonutifity Plant

26 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

27 Other {footnote details): { 72,433)
28 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 22 thru 27) { 57,763,003) { 47,316,381)
29

30 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

k| Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets {d) 210,734 217,969
R

3 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies { 7.518,773) { 27,224,515)
kY Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 525,908

35 Disposition of nvestments in {and Advances ta)

36 Associated and Subsidiary Companies

38 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
39 Praceeds from Sales of [nvestment Securities (a)
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Repgort Is:
{1) An Original
{2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2015

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

Line Description (See Instructions for explanation of codes) Current Year Previous Year
No. to Date o Date
(a) Quarter/Year Quarter/Year

40 Loans Made or Purchased

41 Collecticns on Loans

42

43 Nat {increase) Decrease in Recsivables

44 Net {Increase} Decrease in Inventory

45 Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

48 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

47 Other (footnote details);

48 | NetCash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activiias |7_ R T

49 | (Totl of ines 28 thru 47)
51 Cash Flows from Financing Activities: Fu*—.‘—ﬂ“—
52 | Proceeds from Issuance of: ’—ﬂm_—_l—
83 | Long-Term Debt (b)

54 | Preferred Stock

85 | Commen Sfock

56 | Other (footnote details):

57 Net increase in Short-term Debt (c)

58 Other (feofnote detalls):

58 Cash Provided by Culside Sources ({Total of linas 53 thru 58)

60

61 Payments for Refirement of:

62 Long-Term Debt {b)

63} Preferred Stock

64 | Comman Stock

65 | Other (footnote details):

66 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

87

68 Dividends an Preferred Stock

59 Dividends on Common Stock

70 Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Financing Activitles

71 (Total of lines 59 thru 63)

72

73 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

74 {Tetal of fine 18, 49 and 71)

75

76 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

I

78 Cash and Cash Equivalents af End of Period
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Name cf Respendent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pariod of Report
1 [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
SourceGas Distribution LLC @ O A Rasubmission 4{30/2015 End of 2014/Q4
| FOOTNOTE DATA |
| Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 5 Column: b Column: ¢ |
Amortization of intangible plant $ 38,571 § 702,480
Amortization of regulatory study costs 381,851 621,742
Total amortization $ 420,421 % 1,324,222
| Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 16 Column: b Cafumn: ¢
(Increase) in unrecovered gas costs and other regulatory assets 3 (6,055,040) $ 3,585,292
Writedown of accounts receivables 1,255,482 1,084,404
Transfers from affiliated companies - -
Non regulated depreciation 273,349 280,321
Loss on disposal of assets - -
(Decrease) Increase in prepaymants and other assets {179,321) 332,193
Increase {Decrease) in customer deposits and other current liabilities {177,462) 163,087
Decrease in deferred credits and other liabilities 589,801 1,186,584
Total cther 3 (4,293,191} % 6,631,882
| Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 27 Column: b Column: ¢ |
Plant removal costs $ - $ (72,433)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SourceGas Distribution LLC {2) __ A Resubmission 04/30/2015 2014/Q4

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Provide important disclosures regarding the Balance Shest, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retainad Earnings for the Year
and Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof, Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for
each statement except where a disclosure is applicable to mare than one statement, The disclosures must be on the same subject matters and
in the same lavel of detail that would be required if the respondent issued general purpose financial statements to the public or shareholders,

2. Furnish details as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service invalving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a claim for refund of income taxes of a
material amount initiated by the utility. Also, briefly explain any dividends in arrears on cumulative prefarred stock.

3. Fumish details on the respondent's pension plans, post-retirement benefits other than pansions (PBOP) plans, and post-employment benefit
plans as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose for each individual plan the current year's cash contributions. Furnish details on
the accounting for the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include details on the accounting for transition obligations or
assels, gains or losses, the amounts deferred and the expected recovery periods. Alse, disclose any current year's plan or trust curtailments,
tarminations, transfers, or reversions of assets. Entities that participate in multiemployer postretirement benefit plans (e.g. parent company
spensared pension plans) disclose in addition to the required disclosures for the consolidated plan, (1) the amount of cost recognized in the
respondent’s financial statements for each plan for the period presented, and (2} the basis for determining the respondent’s share of the total
| plan costs.

4. Furnish detalls on the respondent's asset retirement obligations {ARQ) as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose the amounts
recovered through rates to settle such obligations. Identify any mechanism or ascount In which recovered funds are being placed (i.e. trust funds,
insurance policies, surety bonds). Furish details on the accounting for the asset retirement obligations and any changes in the measurament or
method of accounting for the obligations. Include datails on the accounting for settlement of the obligations and any gains or losses expected or
incurred on the setilement.

5. Provide a list of all environmental credits received during the reporting period.

8. Provide a summary of revenues and expenses for each tracked cost and special surcharge.

7. Where Account 189, Unamortized l.oss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquirad Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rafe treatment given these item. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

8. Explain concisely any retained eamnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

9. Disclose details on any significant financial changes during the reporting year to the respondent or the respondent's consolidated group that
directly affect the respondent's gas pipeline operations, including: sales, transfers or mergers of affiliates, investments In new partnerships, sales
of gas pipeline facilities or the sale of ownership interests in the gas pipsline to limited partnerships, investments in related Industrles (l.e.,
production, gathering}, major pipeline investments, acquisiticns by the parent corporation(s), and distributions of capital.

10. Explain conclsely unsettied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that the company may need to refund a material amount to
the utility's customers or that the utllity may receive a material refund with respect fo power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the
gross revenues or costs to which the confingancy relates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the utility to
retain such revenues or to recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

11. Explain congcisely significant amounts of any refunds made or recelved during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding
affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and
expanse accounts.

12. Explain concisaly only those significant changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including
the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

13. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not misleading.
Disclosures which would substantiaily duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be omitted.

14. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclesures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have ocourred which
have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the mast recently completed year in
such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; status of long-term
contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and changes resulting from
business combinations or dispositions. However were materfal contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters shall be providad even though
a significant change since year end may not have cccurred.

15. Finaily. if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appaaring in the annual report to the stockholders are applicable
and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herain.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repart Year/Period of Report

{1) X_ An Criginal {Mo,Da,Yr}

SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) A Resubmission 04/30/2015 2014/04

Notes to Financial Statements

1.

Organization and Business

SourceGas Distribution LLC (“the Company™) was formed as a Delaware limited liability company
named KM Retail LLC on August 3, 2006. At the date of formation, the sole member of the
Company was Kinder Morgan, Ine. (“Kinder Morgan™). On August 6, 2006, Kinder Morgan entered
into a Purchase and Sale Agreement (“PSA”) with Aircraft Services Corporation (“ASC”), a
subsidiary of General Electric Company, pursuant to which (i) Kinder Morgan agreed to contribute
assets associated with the natural gas utility business described below to the Company and (ii) ASC
agreed to acquire Kinder Morgan’s membership interest in the Company. On September 28, 2006,
ASC assigned its rights and obligations under the PSA to SourceGas LLC (“SourceGas™), a then
wholly owned subsidiary of ASC. On March 29, 2007, Kinder Morgan contributed the assets of the
natural gas utility business to the Company and on March 30, 2007, SourceGas acquired Kinder
Morgan’s membership interest in the Company. Also on March 30, 2007, ASC effectively
transferred 50% of its interest in SourceGas to Alinda Investments LLC (“Alinda”). At December 31,
2011 and 2010, SourceGas was indirectly owned 50% by ASC and 50% by Alinda and one of its
affiliates, Alinda Gas I Inc.

As used herein, the terms “we,” “us,” “our,” and “the Company” refer to SourceGas Distribution
LIC.

Business

The Company is a regulated public utility consisting of retail natural gas distribution operations that
serves approximately 263,000 customers in Colorado, Nebraska and Wyoming. The Company also
sells appliances and heating equipment and provides associated repair services and appliance
protection plans.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC™) as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these financial statements requires the Company to make estimates and judgments
that affect the reported amounts of assets, labilities, revenues and expenses and the related
disclosures. Estimates are based on historical experience and various other assumptions that the
Company believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. These estimates may involve complex
situations requiring a high degree of judgment either in the application and interpretation of existing
literature or in the development of estimates that impact the financial statements. The most significant
estimates relate to the accounting for regulatory infrastructure program accruals, uncollectible
accounts and other allowances for contingent losses, valuation of goodwill and intangible assets,
retirement plan benefit obligations, derivative and hedging activities and provisions for income taxes.
We evaluate our estimates on an ongoing basis and actual results could ditfer from estimates.
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Effects of Regulation

Our natural gas utility operations are subject to regulation with respect to rates, service, maintenance
of accounting records, pipeline integrity and various other matters by the respective regulatory
authorities in the states in which the Company operates. The Company’s accounting policies reflect
the financial effects of the ratemaking and accounting practices and policies of those regulatory
authorities, where appropriate. As a result, we recognize cerfain costs as regulatory assets that would
otherwise be charged to expense and recognizes certain proceeds as regulatory liabilities that would
otherwise be recorded as revenue. The Company records regulatory assets when it is probable that
costs will be recovered through rates charged to customers and records regulatory liabilities when it is
probable that credits will be provided to customers as a result of the ratemaking process.

Revenue Recognition

Regulated retail natural gas distribution revenues, derived primarily from the sale and transportation
of natural gas, are recognized when gas is delivered to and received by the customer. We bill
customers of its regulated retail natural gas distribution businesses on a monthly billing cycle basis;
however, the billing cycle periods for certain classes of customers do not necessarily coincide with
accounting periods used for financial reporting purposes. The Company estimates and accrues
revenues applicable to gas delivered to customers, but not vet billed. Estimated unbilled revenues
were $37.5 million and $32.9 million at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Payments
received from customers who participate in budget billing, whose balance represents the amount paid
in excess of gas delivered, are included in deferred revenue,

Revenues for our regulated transmission operations are recognized in the period in which actual
volumes are transported. We also provide various types of natural gas transportation services to its
customers in which the natural gas remains the property of these customers at all times. The
customer pays a two-part rate that includes a fixed fee and a per-unit rate for volumes actually
transported. The fixed-fee component of the overall rate is recognized as revenue ratably over the
contract period. The per-unit charge is recognized as revenue when the volumes are transported.

We bill and collect from our customers certain taxes based on revenues that arec imposed by
governmental authorities in the jurisdictions in which we operate. We record revenues net of such
taxes.

Trade Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Trade accounts receivable arise primarily from natural gas sales to residential, commereial, industrial
and other customers. Merchandise loans with maturities of less than one year relating to the sales of
appliances and heating equipment are included in the trade accounts receivable balance. The
allowance for doubtful accounts reflects the Company’s estimate of probable losses in its receivable
balance determined on the basis of historical experience, specific allowances for high credit risk
accounts and other currently available evidence. When specific accounts are determined to be
uncollectible, the allowance and receivable are relieved.

Gas in Underground Storage

The Company uses underground gas storage facilities to help manage the seasonality of its business
and to optimize the prices for which gas is purchased. The Company’s natural gas inventories for
regulated utility operations are generally stated at the lower of average cost or net realizable value.
The regulatory treatment of utility gas inventories provides for cost recovery in customer rates.
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Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment consist of the following (in thousands):
December 31,
2014 2013
Property, plant and equipment;
Natural gas distribution $ 539,741 § 508,783
Natural gas transmission 57,557 57,040
Other property, plant and equipment in service 120,232 88,440
Construction work in progress 25,805 36,019
Total property, plant and equipment 743,425 690,282
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization {325,876) (310,087)
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 417549  § 380,195

Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost, net of contributions in aid of construction.
For constructed plant, original cost includes indirect costs from shared resource activities, allowance
for funds used during comstruction (“AFUDC™) and other costs that clearly relate to plant
construction. AFUDC represents the estimated cost of funds used to finance the construction of
major projects and is capitalized when the completed projects are placed in service. Interest expense
of $0.3 million and $0.2 million was capitalized in the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Expenditures that increase capacity, improve efficiency or extend service lives are capitalized.
Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. The original cost of retirements of
depreciable regulated property, plant and equipment, plus the cost of removal, less salvage, is
recorded in accumulated depreciation with no effect on current period earnings. Gains or losses are
recognized upon retirement of unregulated and regulated property, plant and equipment constituting
an operating unit or system when sold or abandoned.

Regulated plant depreciation is computed on the straight-line remaining life method at composite
rates considered sufficient to amortize costs over estimated service lives. Depreciation rates include
components that compensate for nonlegal costs of removal (net of salvage value), and retirements, as
approved by the appropriate regulatory agency. The composite weighted average depreciation rates
were 3.15 percent and 3.06 percent for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
Depreciation on unregulated property, plant and equipment is generally computed on the straight-line
method based upon estimated service lives ranging from 3 to 52 years.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The Company records a liability at fair value for an asset retirement obligation (“ARO") and
corresponding accretion expense when the legal obligation to retire the asset has been incurred with
an offsetting increase to the carrying value of the related asset. We have recorded an ARQ in other
liabilities of $0.2 million and $0.1 million as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets

We review the carrying values of its long-lived assets whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that such carrying values may not be recoverable. For any assets with carrying values that
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are determined to be unrecoverable, the Company records an impairment charge to write down the
carrying amount of the asset to its estimated fair value. We have not recorded any material asset
impairments for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill is assigned to reporting units as of the date of the related business combination and reported
in account number 114, gas plant acquisition adjustments. SourceGas’ reporting units include SGD,
SGA, RMNG and SGES. In accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 350 Intangibles — Goodwill and Other, goodwill and
other intangible assets with indefinite lives, such as trademarks and trade names, are reviewed for
impairment annually during the fourth fiscal quarter and whenever an event or a change in
circumstances indicates that impairment may have occurred. This standard provides companies the
option to perform a qualitative assessment to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair
value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount prior to performing the two-step goodwill
impairment test. If this is the case, the two-step goodwill impairment test is required. The
Company’s reporting units’ fair value exceeded their carrying value, therefore, only step one of the
analysis was performed. An impatrment loss is recorded when the carrying amount of goodwill and
other intangibles exceeds their fair value. No impairments were recorded for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013. :

During 2014, the Cormpany corrected immaterial errors related to the accounting of the 2007
acquisition of SourceGas. The acquisition related adjustments reduced cushion gas valued at
$1.0 million. This prior period error is not considered material to previously issued consolidated
tinancial statements; therefore, no retrospective adjustments were made. The Company has corrected
these errors in its accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2014 to increase gas
in underground storage of $1.0 million, with a decrease to goodwill by $1.0 million.

No adjustments were required to be made to the accompanying consolidated statements of income,
equity, comprehensive income and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2014, The Company
evaluated the annual impairment testing performed from 2008 through 2013 and determined that this
decrease in goodwill would not have changed the results of the impairment testing for those vears.

Derivative Instruments

We utilize derivative instruments for the purpose of mitigating risks resulting from changes in interest
rates, energy commodity prices and volumetric load variances. The objectives and strategies for
using derivatives have been tailored to the Company’s regulated and unregulated businesses.

We record all derivative instruments at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets as either an asset
or liability unless they qualify for certain exceptions, including the normal purchases and normal sales
exception. Changes in a derivative’s fair value are ultimately recognized in earnings. The timing of
when the changes in fair value are recorded in earnings depends on whether the derivative has been
designated and qualifies as part of a hedging relationship or if authoritative guidance for rate-
regulated entities allows an alternative accounting treatment. Changes in fair value for derivatives
that do not meet one of these criteria are recognized in earnings as they occur.

Note 6 describes our use of derivative instruments and the related effect on its consolidated Anancial
statements,
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Fuair Value of Financial Instruments

Certain assets and liabilities are recognized or disclosed at fair value, which is defined as the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date (exit price). GAAP established a three-level fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. These levels are as follows:

e Level 1 — Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

» Level 2 — Pricing inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1, which are either
directly or indirectly observable for the asset or liability as of the reporting date. These inputs
are derived principally from, or corroborated by, observable market data.

e Level 3 — Pricing based upon inputs that are generally unobservable, based on the best
information available and reflect management’s assumptions on how market participants
would price the asset or liability.

Our financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable, long-term debt and
derivative instruments. The fair values of our financial instruments approximate their respective
carrying amounts in the balance sheets,

See Note 6 for fair value measurements of the Company’s derivative instruments.

Income Taxes

The Company is organized as a limited liability company and is generally not subject to federal or
state income taxes. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is reflected in the accompanying
financial statements,

Concentration of Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer fails to perform its contractual
obligations. We engage in transactions for the purchase and sale of products and services with
companies in the natural gas industry and with industrial, commercial and residential natural gas
consumers. These transactions principally oceur in the Rocky Mountain and Midwest regions of the
United States. We believe that this geographic concentration does not contribute significantly to its
overall exposure to credit risk. Credit risk associated with trade accounts receivable is mitigated by
the large number of individual customers and the diversity in the Company’s customer base.

We also have credit risk exposure to counterparties with whom the Company has open derivative
instruments in asset positions. The Company’s over-the-counter financial commodity derivatives are
with a number of counterparties each of which has an investment-grade credit rating. Our physical
commodity derivatives with nonrated counterparties are reviewed in accordance with the Company’s
credit risk policy. Based on the external credit rating and internal credit review of the counterparties,
we believe the risk of default is remote.
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3. Regulatory Matters

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

The following regulatory assets and liabilities are reflected in the consolidated balance sheets (in
thousands):

2014 2013

Regulatory Assets:

Purchased gas costs $ 4,098 § 26
Unrealized losses on derivative instruments 2,220 385
Rate regulation and application costs 178 783
Recoverable uncollectible expense 345 254
Litigation costs 2490 224
Other 307 247
Total regulatory assets $ 7,388  § 1,919
Regulatory Liabilities:

Purchased gas costs $ 1457 % 3,440
Unrealized losses on derivative instruments 820 259
Other 1,325 1,162
Total regulatory liabilities $ 3,602 % 4,861

We defer purchased gas costs that otherwise would be charged to expense in accordance with gas cost
adjustment mechanisms set forth in filings approved by the public utility commissions. The
Company is permitted to recover such costs through rates charged to customers. The Company
records an asset when purchased gas costs cumulatively exceed related billings and records a liability
when billings cumulatively exceed related costs.

Purchased gas costs included in regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities are being recovered or
refunded in rates, or are deferred pending regulatory review and approval. Generally, the applicable
gas cost adjustment mechanisms provide for recovery or refund of deferred purchased gas costs over
a 12-month period following the approval of a filing with the state public utility commissions with
respect to such costs.

The following table presents the purchased gas costs by state in an under or (over) collected gas
position:
December 31,

2014 ‘ 2013
Colorado 3,253 (1,745)
Nebragka (1,457) (541)
Wyoming 845 (1,154)
Total purchased gas cost, net $ 2,641 § (3,440)

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, regulatory assets also include (i) unamortized costs incurred in
connection with various regulatory applications that the Company is permitted to amortize and
recover in its rates, (ii) unrealized gains and losses on derivative instruments that are used to mitigate
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the volatility in purchased gas costs for regulated utility customers and (iil) uncollectible customer
accounts that the Company is permitted to recover in its rates.

Rate Filings and Other Matters

On July 23, 2012, the Wyoming Public Service Commission (“WPSC”) issued a Show Cause and
Notice Order and an Order Initiating Investigation directing us to demonstrate why its current rates
should not be reduced. On October 22, 2012, the parties filed a Stipulation and Agreement (the
“Stipulation”) in which we agreed to provide a one-time bill credit totaling $0.3 million. In a hearing
on October 31, 2012, the WPSC deliberated and approved the Stipulation. The bill credit was issued
in January 2013 and on March 5, 2013 the WPSC issued its written order.

On September 9, 2013, we filed an application with the WPSC to construct major facilities consisting
of a new compressor station (called “Chokecherry”), natural gas transmission pipeline and other
facilities that will interconnect the Company’s facilities with adjacent interstate pipelines. We are
also seeking authority to implement new unbundled storage services, market center services and a
revenue sharing mechanism. At its hearing on March 27, 2014, the WPSC approved the major
elements of our application with revisions to the revenue sharing agreement and on August 14, 2014
issued its written order reflecting such approval.

We periodically file with the Nebraska Public Service Commission (“NPSC”) seeking approval of an
infrastructure system replacement cost recovery charge (“ISR Charge™). The purpose of the ISR
Charge is fo recover capital expenditures that we have incurred as a result of legislative or regulatory
requirements relating to the protection of the public health, safety or the environment and is in
addition to our currently effective base rates. On June 25, 2013, the NPSC approved, and we
implemented an ISR Charge, which generated annual revenues of $0.7 million effective July 1, 2013,
On May 1, 2014, we filed an application with the NPSC seeking approval of a second ISR Charge. A
hearing on the stipulation between the Company and the Public Advocate was held on July 30, 2014,
The NPSC approved our second ISR Charge which was implemented September 1, 2014, and it is
designed to generate annual revenues of $0.5 million.

On May 1, 2014, we filed an application with the NPSC secking approval to put into effect a System
Safety and Integrity Rider (“SSIR™} and initial SSIR charges designed to collect $1.5 million of
revenue requirement for SSIR projects completed in 2014. The NPSC granted our SSIR application
with certain conditions.

On November 10, 2014, we filed an application with the NPSC seeking approval to put into effect a
2015 SSIR to collect $1.4 million of revenue requirement for SSIR projects that will be completed in
2015. The NPSC approved the application but reduced the amount to be recovered to $1.3 million.

Various other matters affecting our regulated utility operations are subject to proceedings before the
state public utility regulatory commissions in Colorado, Nebraska and Wyoming, as well as the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.
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4, Commitments and Contingencies

Lease and Purchase Commitments

We lease certain property, plant and equipment under operating leases. Rent expense related to these
leases totaled $1.4 million and $1.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating leases are as follows
{in thousands):

Year ending December 31;
2015 $ 20
2016 15
2017 16
2018 16
2019 16
Thereafter 245

$ 328

We have signed agreements providing for the reservation of firm pipeline capacity under which we
are required to make fixed monthly payments for contracted capacity. We enter into short-term sale
agreements to release certain firm pipeline capacity on an annual basis to natural gas marketers in
conjunction with the Choice Gas program. However, as the rclease agreements are of a short-term
nature, they are not reflected on the following schedule.

At December 31, 2014, the Company’s commitments for the reservation of firm pipeline capacity are
as follows (in thousands):

Year ending December 31:

2015 5 22,011
2016 22,713
2017 22,059
2018 19,775
2019 16,956
Thereafter 90,278
3 193,792

Our total payments of fixed charges under our pipeline capacity purchase agreements were $22.0
million and $20.1 million as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

We also enter into gas purchase agreements, which are short-term or long-term in nature. At
December 31, 2014, the long-term commitiments to purchase physical quantities of natural gas under
contracts indexed to the forward Northwest Wyoming Pool (“NWWY Pool”) Natural Gas indices are
as follows:
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Year ending December 31:
2015 2,273
2016 2,205
2017 2,128
2018 2,070
2019 720

9,396

Our total payments under long-term gas purchase agreements were $2.1 million and zero as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively,

Litigation

We are a complainant in SGD LLC vs. Bitter Creek Pipelines, LLC (“Bitter Creek™). Bitter Creek
provides natural gas gathering services to us in the Bowdoin field in Montana under a written gas
gathering agreement. We initiated arbitration on December 18, 2009 claiming that Bitter Creek
breached the gathering agreement by wrongfully installing compression, failing to operate the
gathering system at the proper pressure and noncompliance with other requirements of the
agreement. Arbitration occurred in August 2010. The arbitration panel agreed that Bitter Creck had
breached the agreement and awarded damages in the amount of $26.0 million and attorney fees and
expenses in the amount of $0.6 million to us. On April 20, 2011, the District Courtt, Yuma County
Colorado confirmed the award and certified the judgment in favor of us. On May 4, 2011, Bitter
Creek posted a $25.0 million supersedeas bond and initiated an appeal of this judgment, On May 24,
2012, the Colorado Court of Appeals issued an order reversing the judgment and remanding the
matter back to the district court for trial. On August 2, 2012, SourceGas filed a petition for review of
this decision. On July 22, 2013, the Colorado Court of Appeals denied SourceGas’ petition. The
Bitter Creek (now known as “WBI Energy Midstream™) case is remanded to the Yuma County
District for a retrial before the Court instead of an arbitration panel, Tn August 2013, WBI Energy
Midstream filed motions to recover certain costs in the Yuma County District Court case. On
April 18, 2014, the Company and WBI Energy Midstream stipulated to a 150 day stay of the District
Court proceeding while the parties engaged in settlement discussions, On November 17, 2014, we
and WBI Energy Midstream entered into an additional 91 day stay which will allow the parties to
continue to engage in settlement negotiations. The gas gathering agreement provides gathering
services for gas purchased through an agreement between us and Noble Energy (the “P-802
Contract”). On January 19, 2015, we submitted a written offer to Noble Energy to terminate the P-802
Contract. If the P-802 Contract is terminated, WBI Energy and we will negotiate termination of the
gathering agreement for the Bowdoin field and settlement of our claims against WBI Energy
Midstream.

We are involved in other litigation and claims arising from the day-to-day operations of the
Company’s business, We belicve that the ultimate resolution of those matters will not have a material
adverse impact on the Company’s business, consolidated balance sheets, cash flows or resulis of
operations.
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5. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Retirement Savings Plan

The SourceGas LLC Retirement Savings Plan (“Savings Plan™) is a defined contribution retirement
plan qualified under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code and covers substantially all of
SourceGas’ employees. Savings Plan participants may contribute a portion of their pretax
compensation to the plan, subject to limitations as defined in the Savings Plan or by the Internal
Revenue Service. The Company makes nonelective and elective employer contributions to the
Savings Plan that totaled $4.5 million and $4.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

The SourceGas LLC Retirement Plan (“Retirement Plan”) covers only employees that were eligible
for benefits under similar plans sponsored by previous ownership prior to acquisition by SourceGas.

The Retirement Plan provides for defined pension benefits based on employment group.
Employment groups are determined based on the acquisition that brought the eligible employees to
the Company. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, SourceGas has the following employment groups:
SG Participants (March 2007 acquisition) and SGA Participants (July 2008 acquisition). The benefits
for these groups are based on the participant’s compensation rate and years of participation.

SourceGas established a trust that accumulates assets to pay benefits under the Retirement Plan. The
Company’s funding policy is to contribute anaually at least the minimum required contribution under
federal law using the actuarial cost method and assumptions used for determining annual funding
requirements.

Assets in the trust are invested in cash, fixed income and equity investments in accordance with a
written investment policy, which may be revised based on the actions of the SourceGas LLC
Retirement Plan Committee (the “Committee™). The Committee monitors actual performance against
target allocations and adjusts actual allocations and targets in accordance with the investment policy.
The Committee uses outside consultants and investment managers to aid in the determination of asset
allocation and the management of actual plan assets. The Retirement Plan seeks to match the long-
term nature of its funding obligations with investment objectives for long-term growth and income.

The asset allocation strategy reflects the Retirement Plan’s return objectives and risk tolerance. Asset
allocations, target and actual, expressed as a percentage of the market value of the Retirement Plan
are as follows:

December 31,
2014 2013 Target Range
Asset category:
Equity securities 60% 63% 45% - 75%
Fixed-income securities 39% 37T% 25% — 55%

Cash 1% 0% 0% 5%
' 100% 100%

The Company’s pension liability balance (the unfunded status) represents the difference between the
projected benefit obligation for pensions and the market value of the pension assets. This difference
is made up of the unamortized actuarial gain or loss that arises during the period but is not recognized
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as a component of net periodic pension cost and would typically be recognized as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income (“AOCI”). SourceGas’ regulated utility subsidiaries
recover pension costs in rates; therefore, the Company has reported the unamortized actuarial gain or
loss in regulatory liabilities or regulatory assets, respectively (see Note 3).

Postretirement Medical Plan

The SourceGas Employee Benefits Plan (“Medical Plan”) provides for subsidized healthcare benefits
for certain retirees that were covered by similar plans under previous ownership prior to acquisition
by SourceGas.

The Medical Plan provides for subsidized healthcare benefits to eligible participants based on two
employment groups, SG Participants and SGA Participants. Based on the employment group, the
Company has varied levels of discretion in determining (i) the specific benefits to be provided, (ii) the
required participant contributions and (iii) other variables that affect the net cost of its Medical Plan
benefits.

Various trusts hold assets for postretirement benefits for the SGA Participants. Assets in the trusts
are invested in cash, fixed-income and equity investments in accordance with a written investment
policy. This allocation may be revised based on the actions of the Committee.

The SGA Participants of the Medical Plan qualify to receive the federal subsidy under the Medicare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (*Medicare Act™). The effect of the
Medicare Act is reflected assuming (i) the Medical Plan will continue to provide preseription drug
benefits to SGA Participants that are at least actuarially equivalent to the Medicare Act and (ii) the
Medical Plan will continue to receive the federal subsidy.

SourceGas’ liability (the unfunded status) for the Medical Plan represents the difference between the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation and the market value of other post retirement assets.
This difference is made up of the unamortized actuarial gain or loss that arises during the period but is
not recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost and would typically be recognized as a
component of AOCI. SourceGas’ regulated utility subsidiaries recover postretirement costs in rates;
therefore, the Company has reported the unamortized actuarial gain or loss in regulatory liabilities or
regulatory assets, respectively (see Note 3).

Actuarial Assumptions

Source(Gas determines periodic pension and postretirement benefit costs using certain actuarial
assumptions and methods. These assumptions include demographic and economic assumptions. In
determining the discount rate, which is used to determine the actuarial present value of plan benefits,
Source(Gas considers the vields of high-quality fixed-income investments with maturities
corresponding to the timing of expected benefit payments. The Company’s assumptions about the
long-term rate of return on plan assets are based on historical and projected rates of return for current
and planned asset classes in the investment portfolio. Assumed projected rates of return for each
asset class were selected after analyzing historical experience and future expectations of the returns.
The overall expected rate of return for the porifolio was developed based on the target allocation for
cach assel class. In determining the rate of increase in healthcare costs, the Company considers
historical and projected healthcare costs and also the effects of plan provisions that enable SourceGas
to limit increases in the net cost of benefits to the general inflation rate by adjusting participant
contributions, deductibles and copayments.
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The measurement dates used to determine pension and other postretirement benefit measurements for
the Retirement Plan and Medical Plan are December 31, 2014 and 2013. The actuarial assumptions
used to compute the net periodic pension cost and postretirement benefit cost are based upon
information available as of the beginning of the year. Changes in these assumptions may impact
future benefit costs and obligations.

The following actuarial assumptions were used to determine the benefit obligations and the net

periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013:

Retirement Plan Medical Plan
Actuarial assumptions: 2014 2013 2014 2013
Benefit obligation:
Discount rate 3.8% 4.7% 3.8% 4.7%
Rate of compensation increase 3.0% 3.0% N/A N/A
Net periodic benefit cost:
Discount rate 4.7% 4.0% 4.7% 4.0%
Rate of compensation increase 3.0% 3.0% N/A N/A
Expected long-term rate of return
on plan assets 8.0% 8.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Healtheare cost trend rate:
SG Participants N/A N/A 3.0% 3.0%
SGA Participants N/A N/A s, OULERdne
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Benefit Obligation and Funded Status

The following is a reconciliation of the changes in the benefit obligation and fair value and a
statement of the funded status of the Retirement Plan and Medical Plan (in thousands):

Retirement Plan Medical Plan
December 31, December 31,
2014 2013 2014 2013
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 61,591 % 62,590 0§ 13445 § 14371
Service cost 3,127 3,493 152 168
Interest cost 2,849 2,463 641 562
Contributions by retirces - - 402 377
Benefits paid / payable (3,241) {(2,909) (1,022) (1,130}
Actuarial loss/(gain) 7,738 {4,046) 1,795 (919}
Federal subsidy received / receivable - - - 16
Benefit obligation at end of year 72,064 61,591 15,413 13,445
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 53,013 44,485 3,011 2,624
Actual return on plan assets 2,637 7,537 198 216
Contributions by employer 3,900 3,900 778 940
Contributions by retirces - . 401 377
Benefits paid / payable (3,241) (2,909) {1,022) (1,130
Federal subsidy received / receivable - - - 16
Other expenses - - (59 (32)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 56,309 53,013 3,307 3,011
Unfunded status at end of year § (15755 § (8,578) § (12,106) § (10,434)
Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets consist of the following;
Cther current liabilities 3 - h - $ (555) % (497)
Other liabilities (15,755) (8,578) (11,551) {9,937)
Total liabilities § (15755 % (8,578) § (12,106) § (10434)
Accumulated benefit obligalion ("ABO") (1) % 66205 $ 56,115 N/A N/A
Amounts recognized in regulatory assets consist of the following:
Net actuarial loss P (14248) § (4,885 § (4397) $§ (2,930

(1) ABO differs from the projected benefit obligation in that the ABO excludes the effect of salary and wage
increases.
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Net Periodic Benefit Cost

The components of net periodic benefit cost for the Retirement Plan and Medical Plan are as follows

(in thousands):
Retirement Plan Medical Plan
Year ended December 31, Year ended December 31,
2014 2013 2014 2013
Setvice cost $ 3,127 % 3,493 § 152 % 168
Interest cost 2,849 2,463 641 562
Expected return on plan assets (4,262) (3,584) (153) (135)
Amortization of loss - 841 342 365
Net periodic benefit cost $ 1,714 - § 3213 % 982 % 960

SourceGas estimates that a total of $1.2 million will be amortized from regulatory assets into net
periodic benefit cost during 2015 for the Retirement Plan and the Medical Plan.

Expected Contributions and Benefit Payments

SourceGas expects to contribute $3.9 million to the Retirement Plan and $0.9 million to the Medical
Plan in 2015.

Retirement Plan benefits for all participants and Medical Plan benefits for SGA Participants are
distributed from the related trusts. For SG Participants, the Company pays benefits under the Medical
Plan directly to participants and receives related contributions directly from participants. Estimated
future benefit payments, net of estimated contributions from participants, excluding the effect of
applicable Medicare Act federal subsidy receipts and gross amount of federal subsidy receipts are as
follows (in thousands):

Federal

Retirement Medieal Subsidy

Plan Plan Receipts

Year ending December 31;

2013 $ 2,194 § 829 % (23)
2016 2,476 911 (27)
2017 3,424 938 (29)
2018 4,108 1,155 (33)
2019 4618 1,327 (43)
2020 - 2024 26,031 7,389 {330)

Investment Valuation

The Retirement Plan and Medical Plan assets are valued under the cusrent fair value framework. See
Note 7 for further discussion regarding the definition and levels of the fair value hierarchy established
by authoritative guidance.
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Below is a listing of the market value of the major categories of plan assets held as of December 31,
2014 and 2013, as well as the associated level within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety (in thousands):

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Retirement Medical Retirement Medical
Asset catesory Plan Plan Plan Plan
Level 1
Cash and cash equivalents $ 724 5 193 5 204 $ 187
Federal subsidy receivable - - - -
Equity securities
U.S. small cap value m 3,342 - 3,266 -
U.S. small cap blend () - 113 - 108
U.S. mid cap blend - 172 - 167
U.S. mid cap growth (1 3,489 - 3,343 -
U.S. large cap value ) 8,994 - 9,083 -
U.S. large cap blend - 498 - 440
U.S. large cap growth 1) 8,998 - 9,013 -
International companies @ 8,955 172 8,403 230
Fixed-income securitics
Intermediate-term bond o) 8,787 - 7,893 -
High-vield bond ) 2,683 - 2,585 -
Shor(-term hond ) 7,617 - 6,839
Inflation-protected bonrd () 2,720 - 2,382 -
Real estate (6 - 81 - 64
Total Level 1 56,309 1,229 53,013 1,196
Level 2
Intermediate-term bond el - 1,969 - 1.625
High-yield bond (8) - 109 - 190
Total Level 2 - 2,078 - 1,815
Total Assets $ 56,309 $ 3307 § 53,013 $ 3,011

(1) Includes funds that invest primarily in U.S. common stocks

{2) Includes funds that invest primarily in foreign equity securities

(3) Includes funds that invest in a blend of U.S. goverament securities, mortgage-backed securities,
U.8. corporate bonds,and foreign bonds

(4) Includes funds that invest primarily U.S. corporate bonds

(3) Includes funds that invest only in U.S. government securities

(6) Includes funds that invest only in real estate investment trusts

(7) Includes funds thet invest primarily in state and municipal bonds

The Retirement Plan funds have been determined to be Level 1 investments within the fair value
hierarchy and are valued on the basis of available market quotations in active markets. The Medical
Plan fixed-income securities have been determined to be Level 2 investments within the fair value
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hierarchy and are valued on significant other observable outputs other than quoted market prices. The
remaining Medical Plan funds have been determined to be Level 1 investments.

6. Derivatives and Fair Value Measurement

Derivatives

In managing its natural gas supply portfolios, the Company has historically entered into physical
fixed- and variable-priced contracts, which qualify as derivatives. Additionally, the Company
purchased over-the-counter financial natural gas swap contracts and options to mitigate risks
associated with changes in the market price. Gas contracts that have firm commitments to purchase a
fixed amount of gas in the future at market price, qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales
exception that is allowed for contracts that are probable of delivery in the normal course of business
and are exempt from fair value reporting. The Company’s natural gas purchases with volumetric
swing in their contracts do not qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales exception. These
purchase deals and swap contracts are recorded at fair value.

Pursuant to regulatory deferral accounting treatment for rate-regulated entities, the costs associated
with gains and losses from the use of financial and physical derivative instruments are included in the
Company’s purchased gas adjustment mechanisms, The changes in fair value and the settled amounts
of these derivative instruments do not have a direct effect on earnings or other comprehensive
income, :

In December 2014, SourceGas purchased over-the-counter gasoline swaps to help stabilize operating
costs associated with forecasted purchases of gasoline fuels used to power vehicles and equipment
used in the course of business. At December 31, 2014, the Company held 42,000 gallons per month,
or 504,000 gallons, of NYMEX gasoline swaps at an average price of $1.80 per gallon. These
contracts extend through December 2015 and are not designated as cash flow hedges. SourceGas
recognizes unrealized gains and losses related to these derivative instruments in the operating results;
they are not recorded as a component of deferred gas costs.

The commodity options and swaps are utilized to effectively fix the price on a portion of the
Company’s natural gas supply portfolios. These financial derivatives are purchased in anticipation of
the forecasted purchases of natural gas, during time frames ranging from January 2015 through March
2017, Under these contracts, the Company pays the counterparty at a fixed rate and receives a
floating rate per Million Metric British Thermal Units (“Mmbtu”) of natural gas. Volumes below
exclude contracts that qualify for nonmal purchase and normal sales. As of December 31, 2014 and
2013, the Company had net long natural gas contracts outstanding in the following quantities:

December 31,

Mmbtu (in thousands) 2014 2013
Hedge position:
Short position (2,981) (3,240)
Long position 6,640 6,473
Net long position 3,659 3,233

The fair value and balance sheet clagsification of the Company’s derivative instruments are as follows
(in thousands):
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Balance Sheet December 31,
Location 2014 2013

Asset derivative instruments:

Current commodity contracts Other current assets 658 233

Noncurrent commodity contracts Other assets 163 26
Liability derivative instruments:

Current commodity contracts Derivative instruments {2,220) (364)

Noncurrent commodity contracts Derivative instruments - (21)
Total commodity derivatives $ {1,399 5 (126)

The changes in fair value and income statement location of the Company’s derivative instruments
included unrealized loss on fuel hedges of less than $0.1 million and zero in operation and
maintenance expense December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Fair Value Measurements

We report certain assets and liabilities at fair value, which is defined as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit price) in the principal or most advantageous
market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date.

The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the Company’s derivative assets
and liabilities that were measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2014 and 2013
in thousands);

Signifieant
Quoted Prices Other Significant
in Active Observable Unobservable
Markets Inputs Tnputs Total Fair
December 31, 2014 (Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3) Value
Assets:

Commodity derivative instruments k) . $ 821 % - 8 821
Liabilities:

Commodity derivative instruments - (2,220) - (2,220)
Net derivative liability $ - $ (1,399 § . § (1,399
December 31, 2013
Assels:

Commodity derivative inslruments 5 - i 259 % - $ 259
Liabilities:

Commodity derivative instruments - (383) - (385
Net derivative Hability $ - $ (126) § - $ {126)
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In accordance with fair value accounting, the Company includes nonperformance risk in calculating
fair value adjustments. This includes a credit risk adjustment based on the credit spreads of the
counterparties when the Company is in an unrealized gain position, or on SourceGas’ own credit
spread when it is in an unrealized loss position. The inputs in the Company’s valuation techniques on
the financial derivatives include natural gas futures, credit default swap spreads and interest rates.
These are also known as significant other observable, or Level 2, inputs, The Company has not used
any Level 3 inputs in fair value valuations and there were no transfers between Level 1 or 2 during
the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Related Party Transactions

The Company purchases natural gas in normal course of business from Rocky Mountain Natural Gas
LLC (“RMNG”), a wholly owned subsidiary of SourceGas. For the years ended December 31, 2014
and 2013, the total cost of gas purchased from RMNG was $39.3 million and $51.2 million,
respectively. The Company also purchases gas from certain other subsidiaries of SourceGas from
time to time. For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the total cost of gas purchased from
other SourceGas subsidiaries was $1.4 million and zero, respectively.

As discussed in Note 5, SourceGas charges the Company for the cost of certain employee benefit
plans in which employees of the Company participate. SourceGas also charges the Company for the
cost of certain facilities and services that it provides to the Company. All such charges reflect actual
costs determined in accordance with Source(Gas’ cost allocation and assignment model and totaled
$14.2 million and $10.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The affiliated entity balances with SourceGas and affiliates were shown as follows (in thousands):

December 31,

2014 2013

Net Receivable (Payable)
SourceGas LLC $ 15,156  § 26,313
Rocky Mountain Natural Gas LLC (6,159) (14,669)
SourceGas Energy Services Company (14,198) (16,133)
SourceGas Gas Supply Services, Inc, 226 150
SourceGas Arkansas Inc, 25 32
SourceGas International Inc. - -
SourceGas Inc. - -

Total $ (4,950) §$ (4,307)
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Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion

Line ltem Total Company

No. (a) For the Current
Quarter/Year

1| UTILITY PLANT ! .

2 | In Service | R

3 Plant in Sarvice (Classified) 708,547 978

4 Property Under Capital Leases

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

6 Completed Construction not Classified

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified

8 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 3 thru 7) 708,547,978

g Leased to Others

10 | Held for Future Use

11 Construction Work in Progress 25,916,926

12 | Acquisition Adjustments 211,698,467

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 8 thru 12) 946,163,371

14 | Accumulated Provisions for Depraciation, Amortization, & Deplstion 323,385,815

15 Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 13 and 14) 622,777,558

16 | DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION T

17 | In Service: |

18 Dapreciation 322,168,962

19 Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights

20 Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights

21 Amortization of Other Utility Plant 1,218,848

22 TOTAL In Service (Total of lines 18 thru 21) 323,385,815

23 Leased to Others

24 Depreciation ﬁ

25 Amortization and Depletion

25 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25)

27 Held for Future Uise

28 Depreciation

29 Amortization

30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Total of lines 28 and 29)

3 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32 | Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment

33 TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)(Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 323,385,815

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-86) Page 200



Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Dr\ﬁte Bf R\gp}ort Year/Period of Report
— (1 An Original o, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) []JAResubmission 04/30/2045 End of 2014/Q4

Summary of Uility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion {continued)

Line Electric Gas Othar (spacify} Common

K
e |
E 708,547,978
1
5
6
7
8 708,547,978
9
10
11 25,016,026
12 211,698,467
13 946,163,371
14 323,385,815
15 622,777,556

" 1,218,845

22 323,385,815

33 323,385,815
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to the prescribad accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classifiad), this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold, Account
103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified, and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classifiad-Gas.

3. Include in column (¢} and (d), as appropriate corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parenthesis credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an
estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c).Also o be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of
prior year reported in column: (b}. Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have not been dlassified to primary
accounts at the end of the year, include In column {d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accurnulated depreciation provision. Includs also In column {d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year's unclassified retirements.
Attach supplemental statement showing the account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns () and (d),

Account Balance at Additions

Line Beginning of Year

No, (@) b C
2 301 Organization 11,085

3 302  Franchises and Consents 307,586

4 303  Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 1,141,791

5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 1,460,462

B PRODUCTION PLANT ‘ I '

7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Rlant [ I '
8 325.1 Producing Lands

9 325.2 Producing Leaseholds

0 325.3 Gas Rights

1 325.4 Rights-of-Way 11,247

12 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights

13 326 Gas Well Structures 7,255

14 327 Fietd Compressor Station Structures

15 328 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

16 329 Other Structures

17 330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction

18 331  Producing Gas Welis-Well Equipment

19 332  Field Lines 112,465
20 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment
21 334 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 849

22 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment

23 336 Purification Equipment

24 337 Other Equipment

25 338 Unsuccessful Exploraticn and Development Costs

26 339  Asset Retirement Costs for Natural Gas Production and 92,197

27 TOTAL Producticn and Gathering Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 224,013

29 340  Land and Land Rights

30 341 Structures and Improvements

3 342  Extraction and Refining Equipment

32 343 Pipe Lines

33 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment
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Gas Plant in Service {(Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108) (continued)

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of
Account 101 and 108 will avoid serious omissions of respondent's reported amount for plant actually in service at end of year.

8. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column {f) the additions or redustions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (8} the
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the cffset to the debits or
credits fo primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant Included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. For sach amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, hame of vendor or purchaser,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have baen filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give date of
such filing.

Line Retlrements Adjustments Transfers Balance at
No. End of Year

11,085

307,586

1,141,781
1,460,462

11 11,247

13 7,255

19 112,465

21 849

26 92,197

27 - 224,013
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

Line Account Ealgnce at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) e)]
34 345 Compressor Equipment
35 3486 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment
36 347 Other Equipment
37 348 Asset Retirement Costs for Products Extraction Plant
38 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 37)
39 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 and 224,013
40 | Manufactured Gas Production Plant (Submit Supplementary
4 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of fines 39 and 40) 224,013
42 | NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT
43 Undarground Storage Plant
44 350.1 Land
45 350.2 Rights-of-Way 4,788
46 351  Structures and Improvements 401,442
47 352 Wells 3,762,150
48 352.1 Sforage Leaseholds and Rights 151,021
49 352.2 Reservoirs
50 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas
51 353 Lines 694,794
52 354 Compressor Station Equipment 3,987,109 115,662
53 355 Other Equipment 460,137
54 356 Purification Equipment 405,293
55 357 Other Equipment 213,460
56 358 Asset Relirement Costs for Underground Storage Plant
57 TOTAL Undergreund Storage Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 10,087,194 174,317
59 360 Land and Land Rights
80 361 Structures and Improvements
681 362 Gas Holders
62 363 Purification Equipment
63 363.1 Liquefaction Equipment
84 363.2 Vaporizing Equipment
65 363.3 Compressor Equipment
66 363.4 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
67 363.5 Other Equipment
68 363.6 Asset Retirement Costs for Other Storage Plant
69 TQTAL Cther Storage Plant {Enter Total of lines 58 thru 68)
70 | Base Load Liquefied Natura!l Gas Terminaling and Processing Plant
71 364.1 Land and Land Rights
72 364.2 Sfructures and Improvements
73 364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
74 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment
75 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
76 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment
77 364.7 Communications Equipment
78 364.8 Other Equipment
79 364.9 Asset Retirement Costs for Base Load Liguefied Natural Gas
80 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Nat'| Gas, Terminaling and
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Gas Plant in Service {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

Line Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at
No. End of Year
(d) () ) (@)

34
35
36
37
38
39 224,013
40
[ . 224,013

58,655
45 4,788
45 401,442
47 3,769,150
43 151,024
49
50
5 694,794
52 88,034 4,014,737
53 460,137
54 405,283
55 213,460
56

57 88,034 10,173,477
[58
59
80
Y
62
63
84
65
66
67
68
69

71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
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Line Account If_sallance at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
)] (b} {c}

81 TOTAL Nat'l Gas Storage and Processing Plant (Total of lines 57, 10,087,194 174,317
82 | TRANSMISSION PLAN ) i D
83 365.1 Land and Land Rights 73,955 74,097
84 365.2 Rights-of-Way 574,942 452,458
85 366 Structures and Improvements 1,181,241 { 17,461)
88 367  Mains 42,558,344 14,101
87 388  Compressor Station Equipment 7.134,5690 72,870
88 362 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 5,317,310 120,579
88 370  Communication Equipment 136,933 24,104
a0 371 Other Equipment 62,872

LAl 372  Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant

82 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Totals of lines 83 thru 91) 57,040,187 740,748
93 | DISTRIBUTION PLANT ' ‘ _

84 374 Land and Land Rights 7,714,989 ' 718,882
g5 375 Structures and Improvements 7,519,948 364,732
86 376 Mains 285,087,012 38,533,010
97 377 Compressor Station Equipment 52,772

98 378 Measuring and Regulafing Staticn Equipment-General 10,746,898 1,832,835
49 378 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-City Gate 4,381,639 534,645
100 380 Services 85,492,455 9,017,708
101 381  Meters 67,568,864 3,435,784
102 382 Meter Installations 17,842,740 1,568,348
103 383 House Regulaters 15,861,427 1,147,161
104 384 House Regulator Installations 4,415,829 27,873
105 385 Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 2,025,925 469,610
106 386 Other Property on Customers' Premises 84,506
107 387 Other Equipment 207,457 284,479
108 388 Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant
109 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 94 thry 108) 508,782,462 57,733,067
110 | GENERAL PLANT ' ;
111 389 Land and Land Rights 1,468,610 78,952
112 390 Structures and Improvements 10,417,163 340,207
113 391  Office Furniture and Equipment 10,721,047 475,800
114 392 Transportation Equipment 23,245,479 6,186,208
115 393 Stores Equipment 35,123

116 394  Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 12,760,894 1,608,050
17 395 Labcratory Equipment 254,824

118 396 Power Operated Equipment 6,446,088 427,590
119 397 Communication Equipment 2,513,500 134,311
120 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 354,235 48,786
121 Subtotal (Enter Total of lines 111 thru 120) 68,216,943 9,300,704
122 399 Other Tangible Property 257,141
123 399.1 Asset Retirement Costs for Genaral Plant
124 TOTAL General Plant {Enter Total of lines 121, 122 and 123) 68,474,084 9,300,704
125 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108) 646,088,402 67,948,836
126 Gas Plant Purchased {See Instruction 8)

127 {Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8)
128 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified '

129 TOTAL Gas Plant In Service (Enter Total of lines 125 thru 128) 646,088,402 67,948,836
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Line Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at
No. End of Year
{a) {e) {f =)

81 88,034 10,173,477
et. ' [ [ |
|83 148,052
84 { 452,458) 574,942
85 1,163,780
86 15,440 42,557,005
87 52,053 7,155,407
88 63,657 5,374,232
89 16,357 144,680
90 62,872

91
192 147,507 ( 452,458) 57,180,970
93

o4 312 169,217 8,602,776
95 100,922 7,783,758
96 795,325 283,241 323,107,938
97 52,772
98 21,938 10,363 12,368,159
99 38,522 4,877,762
100 207,727 94,302,436
101 2,493,668 68,510,980
102 2,679 10,537 19,216,946
103 17,008,588
104 1,179 4,442,523
105 { 10,363} 2,485,172
106 ' 64,506
107 224 491,712
108
1109 3,662,496 482,995 563,318,028
[111 1,547,562
112 16,900 10,740,470
13 246,607 10,950,340
114 1,033,085 ( 10,537) 28,388,765
115 35,123
118 72,586 14,296,358
117 205 254,619
118 114,873 6,758,785
119 86,966 2,560,845
120 403,021
121 1,571,222 { 10,537) 75,935,888
122 257,141
123

124 1,571,222 ( 10,537) 76,193,029
125 5,469,259 708,547 979
f26

127

128

129 5,469,259 708,547,979
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Construction Work in Progress-Gas (Account 107)

3. Minor projects (less than $1,000,000) may be grouped,

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of canstruction (Account 107).
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration™ projects last, under a caption Research, Development,
and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts),

Line Description of Project
No.

(a)

Construction Work in
Progress-Gas
{Account 107)

(b)

Estimated Additional
Cost of Project

{c)

ChokeCherry Reliability

4,355,832

ChokeCherry Compressor Station

2,655,557

1,888,709

Montrose office replacement

1,401,014

South Bayfield Relocation Project

1,368,942

50,214

Highway 92 CDOT project

1,175,429

McCook South TOG Replacement

1,107,839

Red Cloud to Blue Hill Replacement

1,032,202

135,803

oli~Nlomjlo|lh|lw]| o=

Minor Projects {Less than $1,000,000) - 708 projects

12,830,111

7,473,772
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25,916,926

9,548,498
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Name of Respondent

SeurceGas Distribution LLC

This Repeort is:
{1) X An Criginal
{2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report

2014/Q4

General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure

indirectly assigned.

1. For each construction overhead explain: (2} the nature and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the general
procedure for determining the amount cagitalized, (¢) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates are applisd to
different types of construction, {e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of censtruction, and (f) whather the overhead is directly or

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Gas Plant
Instructions 3 {17} of the Uniform System of Accounts.
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a manner that
clearly indicates tha amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

1. Compensation and related expenses of accounting, genera! office, engineering, project management, and other operations management
employees are accumulated in blanket overhead Work Orders based on time studies of actual worked performed in connaction with capital
construction or purchases. Each overhead Waork Order fs allocated to a population of qualifying individual construction/purchase Work
Orders by applying & prorated percentage to total capital costs incurred on each individual Work Order. Different rates are applied for
different types of capital construction/purchases.

2.Computation of Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) uses the Code of Federal Regulations {CFR) prescribed
calculation, For 2014, this was equivalent to SourceGas LLC's actual short-term interest rate, due to the fact that the average short-term
debt balance exceeded the average Construction Work In Progress (CWiP) balance.

Jan-14 2.06%
Feb-14 2.08%
Mar-14 1.79%
Apr-14 1.81%
May-14 1.80%
Jun-14 1.82%
Jul-14 1.80%
Aug-14 1.79%
Sep-14 1.82%
Oct-14 1.81%
Nov-14 1.80%
Dec-14 1.82%
Average 1.84%

3. Not Applicable

FERC FORM NOQ. 2 (REV 12-07)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (DMate Bf R&p}ort Year/Period of Report
- {nH An Criginal o, Da, Yr,
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) DA Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant {Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 10, column {c), and that reported for gas
plant in service, page 204-209, column (d), excluding retirements of nondepreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not besn
recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end In the appropriate
functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

5. Atlines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report all data. Additional rows should be numberad in sequence, e.g., 7.01, 7.02, etc.

Gas Plantin Gas Plant Held

Service for Future Use
{a) (c) {d)

Section A. BALANCES AND CHANGES DURING YEAR

Item

(Gas Plant L.eased
to Others

Line
No.

1 Balance Beginning of Year

2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged fo

3 (403) Depreciation Expense 20,286,570

4 (403.1) Depraciation Expense for Assef Retirement Costs

5 (413) Expense of Gas Plant Leased to Others

6 Transportation Expenses - Clearing

7 Other Clearing Accounts

8 Other Clearing {Specify) {footnote details):

9

10 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 20,286,570 20,286,570
N Net Charges for Plant Retirad:

12 Book Cost of Plant Retired (5489261} { 5489,281)
13 Gost of Removal { 280,632 {  280,632)
14 Salvage (Credit) { 491,366} (  481,366)
15 | TOTAL Nat Chrgs for Plant Ret. {Total of lines 12 thru 14) { 5258527 { 5258527}
16 | Cther Debitor Credit Items (Describe) (footnote details): 722,267 723,267
17

18 | Book Cost of Asset Retirement Costs

19 | Balance End of Year (Total of lines 1,10,15,16 and 18) 322,166,966 322,166,968

Section B. BALANCES AT END OF YEAR ACCORDING TC
FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATICNS

21 Productions-Manufactured Gas

22 Praduction and Gathering-Matural Gas 177,091 177,091
23 Products Extraction-Natural Gas
24 Underground Gas Storage 5,137,585 5,137,585

25 | Other Storage Plant
26 | Base l.oad LNG Terminaling and Processing Plant

27 | Transmission 34,247,668 34,247 668
28 | Distribution 253,301,004 253,301,004
29 General 29,303,620 29,303,620
30 | TOTAL (Total of Iines 21 thru 29) 322,166,968 322,166,968
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Name of Respendent

SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
(1) [x] An Original
{2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Ma, Da, Yr)
4/30/2015

Year/Period of Report

End of 2014/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

| Schedule Page: 218 Line No.; 3 Column: ¢

This amount does not include the $4,713,527 of depreciation allocated from SourceGas LLC.
which is included in the total depreciation shown on Page: 114 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢

| Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢

Reclass of capitalizable portion of vehicle and power operated equipment depreciation expense of $722,267

[FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04)

219.1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Dﬁte Sf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
- " An Original c, ba, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC @) DA Resubmission 04/20/2015 End of 2014/Q4

Gas Stored (Accounts 117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4, 164.1, 164.2, and 164.3}

1. If during the year adjustments were made to the stored gas Inventory reported in columns (d), (f), {g), and (h) {such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies
of gas measurements), explain in a footnote the reason for the adjustments, the Dth and dollar amount of adjusiment, and account charged or credited,

2. Reportin column (e} all encroachments during the year upen the volumes designated as base gas, column (b), and system balancing gas, column (),
and gas property recordable in the plant accounts.

3. Siate In a footnote the basis of segregaticn of inventory between current and noncurrent portions. Also, state in a footnote the method used to report
storage (I.e., fixed asset method or inventory method).

Lind l Description Noncurrent Currant LNG LNG

Nol {Account {(Account {Account {Account {Account {Account (Account Total

117.1) 117.2) 117.3) 117.4) 164.1) 164.2) 164.3)
() (0) {c) {d) (&) {f) (@) (h) (i)

1 |8alance at Beginning of 2,784,580 2,495,713 2,251 568 7,541,861
2 |Gas Delivered to Storage 17,477,365 17,477,368
3 |Gas Withdrawn from 15,373,368 16,373,368
4 |Cther Debits and Cradits 454,300 128,867 344,356 1,127,623
5 |Balance at End of Year 3,248,880 2,824,584 4,699,924 10,773,384
6 |Dih 1,978,000 7,156,800 1,282,433 20,418,233
7 [Amount Per Din 0.2713 0.3847 3.6644 0.5276

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 04-04) Page 220



Namae of Respondent

SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report |s:
(1) x] AnOriginal
2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r}
41302015

Yaar/Period of Report

End of 2014/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

| Schedule Page: 220 Line No.: 4 Columns: b and d

Account 117

Reversal of 2007 Accounting error: Write-off of cushion gas to goodwill

Reclassification of cushion gas to working gas

$ 951,200.00
-{168,033.00)

$ 783,167.00

| Schedule Page: 220 Line No.: 4 Column: f

Account 164

Reclassification of cushion gas to working gas

Purchase of working gas from Rocky Mountain Natural Gas

Sale of company owned working gas

$ 168,033.00
312,553.00
(136,230.00)
$ 344,356.00

[FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04)
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: (Dﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Pariod of Report
P {1 An Original o0, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) [JA Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/04

Investments (Account 123, 124, and 136)

1. Regort below investments in Accounts 123, Investments in Assceiated Gompanies, 124, Other Investments, and 138, Temporary Cash Invasiments,
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the information called for;

{a) Investment in Securities-List and describe each security owned, giving name of Issuer, date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds, also glve principal amount, date of issue,
maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock (including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a definite plan for rasale pursuant to authorization by the Board of Directors, and
includad in Account 124, Other Investments) state number of shares, class, and series of stock, Minor Investments may be grouped by classes. Investmenits Included in Account 138,
Temperary Cash Investments, also may be grouped by ¢lasses,

(b) Investment Advances-Report separately for each person or company the amouns of loans or lnvestment a¢vances that are properly includable in Account 123, Include advances
subject to current repayment in Account 145 and 146, With respect to each advance, show whether the advance Is a note or open aceount.

Line
No.

Description of Investment

&)

Book Cost at Beginning of Year
(If book cost is different fram
cost to respondent, give cost fo
respondent in a footnote and
explain difference)

o)

Purchases or
Additions
During the Year

o)

Investments in Associated Companies

{ 75.868)

504,439,962

{Intercompany payables and receivables are netted togathar

the ending balance is in account 223, page 256-257)

| o] ~N| o] | &= ] k|
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Name of Respandent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
(m An Original

(2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Investments (Account 123, 124, and 136} (continued)

List each note, giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note is a ranewal. Deslgnate any advances due from officers, diractors, stockholdars, or employees,
3. Designate with an asterisk in column (b) any sacurities, notes or accounts that were pledged, and in a footnote state the name of pledges and purpose of the pledge.
4. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and cite Commiission, date of authorization, and case or docket

number.

5. Reportin column (h) interest and dividend revenues from investments including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.
8. In column (i} report for sach investment disposed of during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference befween cast of the Investment {or the other amaunt at which

carried in the books of account if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or interest adjustment includible in column (R,

Sales or Other
Dispositions

Line During Year

Ne.

)

Principal Amount or
No. of Shares at
End of Year

Book Cost at End of Year
{If book cost is differant from cost
to respondent, glve cost to
raspondent in a foctnote and
explain difference)

{9)

Revenues for
Year

()

Gain or Loss from
Investment
Disposed of

504,364,006

1,693,320
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, D&, Y1)

04/30/2018

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Prepayments (Acct 165), Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct 182.1), Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs {Acct 182.2)

PREPAYMENTS (ACCOUNT 165)

1. Report below the particulars {details) on each prepayment.

Nature of Payment Balance at End
Line of Year
No. {in dollars)
_ ) (b}
1 Prepald Insurance
2 Prepaid Rents
3 Prepaid Taxes
4 Prepald Interest
5 Miscellanecus Prepayments 84,004
6 TOTAL 84,004

FERC FORM NO, 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLG

(0
@)

This Renort Is:

An Original

|:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04{30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Other Regulatory Assets (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the details called for conceming other regulatory assets which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies {and not includable

in other accounts).
2, Forregulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minoritems (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes,
4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commissicn Expenses” that are also reportad on pages 350-351, Regulatory Commission Expenses.
5. Provide In a footnote, for each line ftem, the regulatory citation where authorization for the regulatory asset has been granted {e.q. Commission Crder, state

commission order, court decision}.

Line
No.

Descripticn and Purposs of
Other Regulatory Assets

(a)

Balance at
Beginning
Current
Quarter/Year

(0}

Debits

Written off During
QuarterfYear
Account
Charged

()

Whitten off
During Periad
Amount Recoverad

g)

Written off
During Pericd
Amount Deemad
Unrecoverable

(f

Balance at End of
Current
Quarter/Year

(@

CO Rate Case 2010 Amort

65,768

65,430

338

CO Percent of Income Plan

{ 62.210)

162,683

276,292

{ 175819)

CO Choice Transition

6,575

338

6,237

Demand Side Management

{85515

303,129

349,700

{ 701,722)

WY DUPCA SMALL

(444794

180.410)

192,353

{448,737

WY DURCA MEDIUM

97,374

98,187

( 813)

NE Rate Case 2011 Amort.

316,521

316,520

1
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NE Bad Debt Tracker -Odd Years

235452

139,891

95,461

-
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NE Bad Debt Trackar -EvenYears

18,427

248,740

17,431

248,736
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8,761

9,082

12,612
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282,517
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166,370
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65,137

2,480,704
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Name cof Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:

(1} An Original

(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Meo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/04

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (Account 186)

1. Report belew the details called for concerning miscellaneous deferrad debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amertization in column (a).
3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

Description of Miscellaneous

Line )
Deferred Dabits

No.

(a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Yaar

(b}

Dehits

{c)

Credits

Account
Charged
(d

Credifs

Amount

e)

Balance at
End of Year

{

3rd Party Billings

461,047

2,664,635

107

2,744,924

380,758

Unrealized Gain/Loss MTM Reg

125,562

12,027 567

10,753,698

1,399,421

Noble

{ 1,313,775)

( 1.313775)

Bitter Creek

1,538,273

23,227

6,873

1,564,627
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Total

811,107

14,715,419

13,505,495

2,021,031

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 233



Name ¢f Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report

istributi 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
s Gas D {
PR e e (2} []A Resubmission 04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Other Paid-In Capital {Accounts 208-211)

1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as a total of all accounts for reconciliation
with the balance shest, page 112. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting

such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation.
(b) Reduction In Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave

rise to amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

{c) Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210} - Report balance at beginning of vear
and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debk identified by the class and series
related.

{d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account according to captions that, together with

brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions that gave rise to the reported amounts,

, credits, debits,

of stock to which

Iltem

(a)

tine
No.

Amount

(b

Account 211 - Additional Paid-In Capital

498,660,689
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Name of Respondent

SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
(1 An Original

{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Long-Term Debt (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by Balance Sheet Account the detalls conceming long-term debt included in Account 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Assoclated Companles, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. Forbonds assumed by the respendent, include in column (g} the name of the issuing company as well as a deseription of the bonds.

3. For Advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on opan accounts. Designate demand notes as such. Include in column {a) names
of assoclated companles from which advances were receivad.

4. For receivers' certificates, show in cclumn (a) the name of the court and date of court arder under which such certificates were issued.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Obligation and
Namg of Stock Exchange

(a)

Nominal Date
of Issue

Date of
Maturity

Qutstanding
(Total amount
outstanding without
reducticn for amts
hald by respondent)

@

Investments frem Assoicatied Companies {223}

525,906

(Infercompany payables ard receivables are shown net here)
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525,906
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Name of Respondant
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
(1} An Original
(2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Long-Term Debt {Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

of the pledgee and purpese of the pledge.

5. In a supplemental statement, give axplanatory detalls for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes duting the ysar. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company. (a)
principal advanced during year {b) interest added to principal amount, and (¢} principal repald during year, Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
6. If the respendent has pledged any of fts long-term debt securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including name

7. If the respondent has any long-term securifies that have kean nominally issued and are nominally outstandlag at end of year, describe such securities in a fastnote.,

8. Ifinterest expense was Incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired befora end of year, include such interast expensa in column {f). Explain in a foinote any
difference between the total of column (f} and the total Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associatad Companiss,

9. Give details concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatary commission but net yet Issued.

Interest for

) Year
Line

No. Rate

{in %)
{e)

Interest for
Year

Amount

(f

FHeld by
Respondent

Reacquired Bonds
{Acct 222)

(g)

Held by
Respondent

Sinking and
Other Funds
{n

Redemption Price
per $100 at
End of Year

1,464,881
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
(1) An Qriginal
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Yt}

Date of Report

04/30/2015

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

1. Give detalls of the combined prepaid and accruad tax accounts and show the tefal taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasoline and
other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the faxed materlal was charged. If the actual or astimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a
footnote and designate whether esfimated cr actual amounts.

2. Include en this page, taxes pald during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (nct charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts In bath columns (d) and (g). The
balancing of this
page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, {b) amounts cradited to the
portlon of prepaid taxes charged to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than accruad and prepaid tax accounts,

4. List the aggregata of each kind of fax in such manner that the fotal fax for each State and subdlvis'on can readily be ascertained.

Line
No.

Kind of Tax
{Ses Instruction 5)

(@)

Balance at
Beg. of Year

Taxes Accrued

)

Balance at
Beg. of Year

Prepaid Taxes

()

Property Tax

3,889,612

Sales & Use Tax

Conservation Taxes

Payroll Taxes

Vehicle Taxes

Wl |~ ||| ]w|ro | —

—_
(=}

-
pry

-
R

=y
(45

—_
e~

—_
o

—_
Lo

=
~

—
<o

—
=)

b
[=1

]
—

2
]

[
[

™
po

=l
(2]

]
L=3]

o]
)

[
[e2)

el
[i=]

O3
Lo}

La
=

Cad
[ )

(o5
[35)

(]
o

[wn]
[+

a3
for]

[+
—-J

(%)
[es)

[#+]
o

TOTAL

3,889,612
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
(1) An Qriginal
(2) ["]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

(continued)

5. Ifany fax (exclude Federal and State Incoms taxes) covers mor than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the yaar in column (a).
8. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column {f) and explain sach ad]ustment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parenthesas,
7. Do notinclude on this page antries with respect to daferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing

autharity.

8. Show in columns (i) thru () how the taxes accounts were distributed. Show bath the utility department and number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility plant, show the
number of the appropriate balance sheet plant account or subaccount.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of appertioning such tax.
10. ltems undar $250,000 may be grouped.
11. Reportin coiumn (g} the applicable effective state income tax rate,

Line
No.

Taxes Charged
During Year

)

Taxes Paid
During Year

&)

Adiustments

0

Balance at
End of Year
Taxes Accrued
{Account 236)

()

Balance at
End of Year
Prepaid Taxes
(Inchuded in Acct 165)

)

4,273,182

4,228,711

3,034,083
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TOTAL

4,273,182

4,228,711

3,934,083

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: (Dﬁte Bf R\gp)ort Year/Period of Reporl
e {1 An Original o, La, ¥r
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) [T Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged {(Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

halancing of this

page s not affacted by the inclusion of thase taxas,
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts threugh (a) aceruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to the
portion of prepaid taxes chargad to current year, and (c) taxes pald and charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax ascounts.
4. LIst the aggregate of each kind of tax In such manner that the total tax for sach State and subdivision can readily ba ascertained,

1. Give details of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to cperations and other accounts during the year. Da not include gasoline and
other sales taxas which have baen charged fo the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a
footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and {e). The

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)

Line
No.

Electric
(Account 408.1,
409.1}

0)

Gas

(Account 408.1,

400.1}

0

Other Utliity Dept,
{Account 408.1,
409.1)

{k)

Other Income and
Deductions
(Account 408.2,
409.2)

()

4,330,773

33,627

632

2,360,315

2,229

1,631

Ol |la|la]l|lw]|ra |-

TOTAL

6,726,978

2,229

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07})
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
{1y [X]An Original
(2) [T]A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

(continued)

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged {Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

authority.

5. Ifany tax (exclude Federal and State Income taxes) covers more than one year, shew the required information separately for gach fax year, identifying the year in column (a).
8. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prapaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjusiment In & footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.
7. Do notinclude on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxss collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes fo the taxing

8. Shaw In columns (i) thru (p) how the taxes accounts were distibuted. Show both the utility department and number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility plant, show the
number of the appropriate balance sheet plant account or subaccount.

9. Forany tax apportioned fo more than one utility depariment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

10. Items under $250,000 may be groupsd.

11. Report in column {q) the applicable sffective state Income tax rata.

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)

Extracrdinary ltems
Line (Account 409.3)
No.

{m)

Other Utility Opn.
Income
{Account 408.1,
409.1)

i

Adjustment to Ret.
Earnings
{Account 439)

o)

Cther

StatefLocal
Income Tax
Rate

(@
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ?Mate Bf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report]
— (1) An Original o, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC @) DA Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (Account 242)

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and accrued liabilities at the end of year,
2. Minoritems (less than $250,000) may be grouped under appropriate title.

Line
No.

Item

(@)

Balance at
End of Year
{b)

3rd Party Imbalance Payables

82,815

WY L&U Cashcut Imbalance

86,502

HomeServe Payable

245,922
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Total

425,239

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:

(n An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/G4

Other Deferred Credits {(Account 253)

1. Report below the details called for conceming other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization,
3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes,

Line
No.

Description of Other
Deferred Credits

{a}

Balance at
Begirning
of Year

(b)

Debit
Contra
Account

)

Dehit

Amount

(d)

Credits

e

Balance at
End of Year

U

Construction Deposits

45,571

107

129,634

84,063

Deferred MCS Revenue

142

51,621

59,030

7409
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45,57t

181,255

143,003

7,409
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Repert Is:
&) An Original

{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report

End of 2014/Q4

Gas Operating Revenues

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed account total. The amounts must be consistant with the detailed data on suceeeding pages.
2. Revenues in columns {b} and (c) includa transition costs from upstream pipglines,
3. Other Revenues in columns (f} and (g) include reservation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in columns (b} through (&), Include in
columns (f) and {g) revenues for Accounts 480-485.

Through Gathering Facitities

Revenues for Revenues for Revenues for Revenuas for
Trangifion Transition GRIland ACA GRland ACA
Cosfs and Costs and
Line Take-or-Pay Take-or-Pay
No.
Title of Account Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Pravicus Year
{a} {&} {c) @ {&)
1 480 Residential Sales
2 481 Commercial and Industrial Sales
3 482 Other Sales fo Public Authorities
4 483 Sales for Resale
5 484 |nterdeparimental Sales
B 485 Infracompany Transfers
7 487 Forfeited Discounts
8 488 Miscelianeous Service Revenues
9 489.1 Revenues from Transporiation of Gas of Othars

10 | 486.2 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others
Through Transmission Facilities

" 489.3 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others
Through Distribution Facilities

12 | 485.4 Revenues from Storing Gas of Cthers

13 480 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Natural Gas

14 | 491 Revenues from Natural Gas Proc. by Others

15 | 462 Incidental Gascline and Oil Sales

168 483 Rent from Gas Property

17 494 Interdeparimental Rents

18 | 495 Other Gas Revenues

19 | Subtotal:

20 | 498 (Less)Provision for Rate Refunds

2 TOTAL:

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)

Page
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:' . DMate Bf R$p0rt Year/Period of Report
SourceGas Distribution LLC E;; Q”Rggfx:ssion O amians End of 2014/04
Gas Operating Revenues
4, if increases or decreases from previous ysar are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencles in a footnote,
5. On Page 108, include information on major changes during the year, new service, ang important rate increases or decreases,
6. Repart the revenue from franspertation services that are bundled with storage services as transportation service revenue.
Other Other Total Total Dekatherm cf Dekatherm of
Revenues Revenues Operating Operating Natural Gas Natural Gas
Revenues Revenues
Line
No.
Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amaunt for
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previcus Year
{ (8) {h) ) () )
1 101,471,440 97,245,734 10,057,540 10,284,054
2 50,702,593 46,538,142 5,647,621 5,333,575
3
4 14,920 1,422 3,390 3,424
5
8 [
7 576,875 568,642 ||
8 2,702,881 2,544 060
9
10
1,251,050 1,424,770 4,574,887 7,936,776
!
76,566,893 81,675,870 38,042,010 39,907,272
12
13
14
15
16 38,300 37,738 |
17
18 294,034 315,440
19 233,619,001 230,351,918 |
20 2435
21 233,619,001 230,348,483

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 301



Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:

{1 An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report

{Mo, Dz, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities {(Account 489.2)

1. Report revenues and Dth of gas delivered by Zene of Delivery by Rate Schedule. Total by Zone of Delivery and for all zones. If respondent does not have separate zones, provide
totals by rate schedule.
2. Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized overruns must be reported on page 308
3. Other Revenues in columns {f) and (g) include reservation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges for transportation and hub services, less revenues reflectad in
cclumns {b) through {e).

Line
No.

Zone of Delivary,
Rate Schedule

(a)

Revenues for
Transifion
Costs and

Take-cr-Pay

Amount for
Current Year

)

Revenues for
Transition
Costs and

Take-or-Pay

Amount for
Previous Year

(el

Revenues for
GRI and ACA

Amaunt for
Current Year

@

Revenues for
GR! and ACA

Amaount for
Previous Year

)

Third Party FT Caommodity

Third Party FT Reservation

Inter-Company IT Commaodity

Third Party T Commodity

FT/AT Accrual

Total

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

20

21

22

23

24

25

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96)
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Name of Respondent

SourceGas Distribution LLC

(2)

This Report (s:
{1

An Original

[:lA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities (Account 489.2)

4. Delivered Dth of gas must not be adjusted for discounting.

5. Each incremental rate schedule and each individually certificated rate schedule must be separately reported.
6. Where fransportation services are bundled with storage services, report tolal revenuss but only fransportation Dth,

Other
Revenues

Line
No.
Amount far

Current Year

(f)

Other
Revenues

Ameunt for
Pravious Year

g

Total
Operating
Revenues

Amount for
Current Year

(h)

Total
Operating
Revenues

Amount for
Previous Year

1)

Dekatherm of
Natural Gas

Amount for
Current Year

i)

Dekatherm of
Natural Gas

Amount for
Pravious Year

k)

96,928

140,459

1,138,043

3,501,629

242,887

397,458

859,530

873,180

3,258,912

4,370,097

13,872

5,050

1,189,345

1,424,769

4,396,955

7,836,776

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: {DMate Bf R$psort
e (1) An Criginal o, Da, ¥r
SourceGas Distribution LLC @) DA Resubmission 04/20/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Other Gas Revenues (Account 495}

in ohe amount and provide the number of items.

Report below fransactions of $250,000 or more included in Account 495, Other Gas Revenues. Group all transactions below $250,000

Line Description of Transaction

(a)

Amount
(in dollars)

(b)

CGommissions on Sale or Distribution of Gas of Others

Compensation for Minor or Incidental Services Provided for Others

Profit or Loss on Sale of Matarial and Supplies not Ordinarily Purchased for Resale

Sales of Stream, Water, or Electricity, including Salas or Transfers to Other Departiments

Miscellangous Royalties

Revanues from Dahydration and Other Processing of Gas of Others except as provided for in the Instructions to Account 495

Revenues for Right andior Beneflts Recelved from Others which are Realized Through Research, Development, and Demonstration Ventures

Qv

Gains on Settlements of Imbalance Receivables and Payables

©

Revenues from Penalfies earned Pursuant te Tariff Provisions, including Penalties Asscclated with Cash-out Setlements

—
o

Revenues from Shipper Supplied Gas

-
-

Other revenuas {Specify):

XIA revenues

—_
N

290,520

Miscellanacus Revenues

—_
[

3,513
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294,033
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Name of Respendent This Report Is:l . Dwzlate Bf RYeport Year/Period of Report
SourceGas Distribution LLG g;; QnRzggkl)rEilssion ( 84/33}20?5 End of 2014/04
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses

Line Account Amount for Amount for

No. Current Year Previous Year

{a) (b) ()

1 | 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 | A, Manufactured Gas Production

3 Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement)

4 | B. Natural Gas Preduction

5 | B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering

B Opeoration

7 730 Operaticn Supervision and Engineering

8 751 Production Maps and Records 9] 0
9 752 Gas Well Expenses 859 1,227
10 753 Field Lines Expenses 0 506
11 754 Field Compressor Station Expenses 0 0
12 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0
13 756 Fleld Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 899 1,316
14 757 Purification Expenses 0 0
15 758 Gas Well Royalties 1,855 1,551
16 759 Other Expenses 0 0
17 760 Rents 0 0
18 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 7 thru 17) 3,653 4,600
20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
21 762 Maintenance of Structures and improvements 0 0
22 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells 0 0
23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines 0 0
24 765 Malntenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
25 766 Maintenance of Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 0 0

- 26 767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 I+l

27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 0 0
28 768 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
29 | TOTAL Maintenance {Total of lines 20 thru 28) 0 0
30 | TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 and 29} 3,653 4,600

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 317



Name of Resplonfien.t ar;is RoArrE Ics)r ginal ?I\%? 8; !?$P)ort Year/Period of Report
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) [T]A Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/04

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued})
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year

(a) (b) {c}

31 | B2, Products Extraction
32 Operation _
33 770 Opsration Supervision and Engineering 0 0
34 771 Operation Labor 0 0
35 772 Gas Shrinkage 0 0
36 773 Fuel 0 0
37 774 Power 0 0
38 775 Materials 0 0
39 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses 0 0
40 777 Gas Processed by Others 0 0
41 778 Royalties on Products Extracted 0 0
42 779 Marketing Expenses 0 ¢
43 780 Products Purchased for Resale 0 0
a4 781 Variation in Products Inventory 0 o
45 | (Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility-Cradit 0 0
48 783 Rents 0 0
47 | TOTAL Operation (Total of Ines 33 thru 46} 0 0
49 784 Meaintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
50 785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
51 786 Maintenange of Extraction and Refining Equipment ¢ 0
52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines G 0
53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment 0 0
54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 0 0
55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 0
56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
57 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 49 thru 56) 0 0
58 | TOTAL Products Extraction (Total of lines 47 and 57) 0 0

FERC FORM NO., 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Dj\ﬁte Sf R\c;p)ort Year/Period of Report
e (1) An Orlginal o, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC @) DA Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
Line Account . Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
{a) (b) {c)

59 | C. Exploration and Development

80 Operation

61 795 Delay Rentals

62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling

83 797 Abandoned Leases

64 798 Other Exploration

65 | TOTAL Exploration and Development {Total of linas 81 thru 64)

clo|lolo|lol

68 | D. Other Gas Supply Expenses

687 Cperation

D)oo |o| o

68 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 0 0
69 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Infracompany Transfers 0 0
70 801 Natural Gas Fleld Line Purchases 0 0
71 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Qutlet Purchases ] 0
72 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 0 0
73 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 101,557,750 85,985,388
74 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 0 0
75 805 Other Gas Purchases ( 352,864) { 133,687)
76 {Less) 805.1 Purchases Gas Cost Adjustments 3,103,388 { 2,585577)
77 | TOTAL Purchased Gas (Total of lings 68 thru 78) 98,101,480 88,447,278
78 808 Exchange Gas 87,184 { 82,222)

79 Purchased Gas Expenses

80 807.1 Well Expense-Purchased Gas

81 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses

84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses

85 | TOTAL Purchased (Gas Expenses {Total of lines 80 thru 84)

o|lo|lolo|loc ) O

ol|loc|loloj ol o

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report I5:. . Dl\ﬁlte Bf R\?port Year/Period of Report
SourceGas Distribution LLC E;; ﬁ”Rgg'Sm:ssicn ( 8}1/33}20? 5 End of 2014/Q4

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year

(a) (b) (¢}

86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit 15,373,368 11,203,178
87 (Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage-Credit 17,477,368 11,568,319
88 808.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natura! Gas for Processing-Debit 0 0
89 (Less) B39.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Procassing-Credit 0 0
90 | Gas used in Utility Operation-Gredit '
91 810 Gas Used for Compresscer Station Fuel-Credit 208,848 176,283
02 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit 0 0
93 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operaticns-Credit 0 0
94 | TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 83) 209,848 176,283
25 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 0 0
96 | TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. {Total of lines 77,78,85,86 thru 89,94,95) 95,874,826 87,913,630
97 | TOTAL Production Expenses (Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) 95,878,479 87,918,230

98 [ 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND PROCESSING EXPENSES

99 | A. Underground Storage Expensas

100 | Operation

101 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
102 815 Maps and Records 0 G
103 816 Wells Expenses 2,652 3,617
104 817 Lines Expense 0 1,303
105 818 Compressor Station Expenses 21,420 384,128
108 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 159,294 127,198
107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 2,937 6,323
108 821 Purification Expenses 0 0
109 822 Exploration and Development 0 0
110 823 Gas Losses 0 0
111 824 Other Expenses 0 0
112 825 Storage Well Royalties Q 0
113 | 826 Rents 43,468 37,155
114 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines of 101 thru 113) 427,771 559,724
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Name of Resp?on.den.t ;Ijlh)is RoArrt] Igr ginal Pl\f?ct)? Bfa i':{\?%ort Year/Period of Report
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) [T]A Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/04
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Pravious Year
(a) (b) ()
118 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 o]
117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
118 832 Maintenance of Resarvoirs and Wells 0 44
118 833 Maintenancs of Lines 0 0
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 185,116 95,376
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 337 7,460
122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment G 0
123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
124 | TOTAL Maintsnance (Total of lines 116 thru 123) 185,453 102,880
125 | TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of Iines 114 and 124) 613,224 662,604
126 | B. Other Storage Expenses R N
127 | Operation
128 840 Operaticn Supervision and Engineering 0 0
129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses 0 D
130 842 Rents 0 0
131 842.1 Fuel 0 0
132 842.2 Power 0 Y
133 842.3 Gas Losses 0 0
134 | TOTAL Operation {Tota! of lines 128 thru 133} 0 0
135 | Maintenance
136 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
137 843.2 Maintenance of Struciures 0 0
138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders 0 0
139 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 0
140 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment 0 0
. 141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment 0 0
142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 0 0
143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 0
144 843.9 Maintenance of Qthar Equipment 0 0
145 [ TOTAL Maintenance {Tofal of lines 136 thru 144) 0 ¢
146 | TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Total of lines 134 and 145) 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Dnﬁte Bf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
- (1 An Original o, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) []A Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Pravious Year

(@)

147 | C. Liguefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses

148 | Operation

(b)

()

142 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
150 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses 0 0
' 161 844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labcr and Expenses 0 0
152 844.4 Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses 0 0
183 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses 0 0
154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0 0
155 844.7 Communication System Expenses 0 0
156 844.8 System Gontrol and Lead Dispatching 0 0
157 845.1 Fuel 0 0
158 845.2 Power 0 0
159 845.3 Rents 0 0
160 845.4 Demurrage Charges 0 0
161 (less) 848.5 Wharfage Receipts-Credit 0 0
162 845.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others 0 0
163 846.1 Gas Losses 0 0
164 846.2 Other Expenses 0 0
165 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 149 thru 164) 0 0
166 | Maintenance
167 847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
1698 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 0 0
170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transpertation Equipment ¢ 0
171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment Q 0
172 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0 0
174 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
1758 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 167 thru 174) 0 0
178 | TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Proc Exp (Total of lines 165 and 175) 0 0
177 | TOTAL Natural Gas Sterage (Total of lines 125, 146, and 176) 613,224 662,604
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dﬁte IIOJf R\gport Year/Period of Report
SourceGas Distribution LLC Eg ﬁnRzgS;)nr?l:ssion ¢ 84’1!33”,20?5 End of 2014/Q4
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(@) (b) ()
178 | 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
179 | Operaticn
180 850 Operation Supervision and Engingering 319,822 345,206
181 851 System Control and Load Dispatching 113,164 8,043
182 852 Communication System Expenses 46,325 34,870
183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 218,361 193,773
184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel 50,809 49,085
185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Comgressor Stations 0 0
186 856 Mains Expenses 558,415 371,429
187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 277,023 236,490
188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 0 0
189 859 Other Expenses 17,497 51,653
190 860 Rents 38,746 35,670
191 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 180 thru 120) 1,640,262 1,328,219
192 | Maintenance :
193 881 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 7,612 0
194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
185 863 Maintenance of Mains 97,800 129,152
196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 51,892 43,705
197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 24,166 50,007
188 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0 0
169 867 Maintenance of Cther Equipment 4,780 0
200 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 193 thru 199) 186,150 222,884
201 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 191 and 200) 1,826,412 1,852,083
202 | 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES .
203 | Operation
204 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering ,318,338 | 4,850,850
205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching 1,284,840 1,435,613
208 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0 1,837
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dﬁte IZD)f R\gport Year/Period of Report
SourceGas Distribution LLC E;; inR(;:l?tl)r;iilssion ( 3&/33}20?5 End of 2014/Q4
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(@) (b) ()
208 874 Mains and Services Expanses 9,702,682 7,850,411
209 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-General 941,284 880,098
210 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Industrial 10,328 12,259
21 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City Gas Check Station 12,345 4,787
212 878 Meter and House Reguiator Expenses 1,758,637 1,331,339
213 879 Customer Installations Expenses 1,216,551 1,763,519
214 880 Other Expenses 4,363,141 4,508,301
215 881 Renfs 386,300 430,777
216 | TOTAL Opsration (Total of lines 204 thru 215) 23,394,346 22,869,791
217 | Maintenance _ N
218 885 Maintenance Supervisicn and Engineering 180,57 65,261
219 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 9,714 36,583
220 887 Maintenance of Mains 236,500 109,239
221 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 ¢
222 889 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Eguipment-General 1,437 275
223 820 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Station Equipment-Industrial 0 0
224 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Station Equip-City Gate Check Station 7,899 21,899
225 892 Maintenance of Services 617,673 413,713
228 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 1,713,357 2,220,288
227 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 51,455 28,041
228 | TOTAL Maintenance {Total of lines 218 thru 227) 2,818,192 2,895,299
229 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of iines 216 and 228) 26,212,538 25,765,000
230 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
231 Operation
232 901 Supervision 11,970 49,450
233 902 Meter Reading Expenses 804,350 674,079
234 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 7,629,742 7,190,003
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Name of Respondent
ScourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
n An Criginal

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report

(2) [ ]A Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) {b) (c)
235 904 Uncollectible Accounts 1,255,482 1,084,404
236 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 23,833 5,761
237 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses {Total of lines 232 thru 236) 9,525,377 9,003,697
238 | 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES o .
7 239 | Operaticn
240 907 Supervision 0 0
241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 37,935 8,472
242 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 41,171 50,100
243 910 Miscellaneous Custemer Service and Informaticnal Expenses 9,445 831
244 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total of lines 240 thru 243) 88,551 59,203
245 | 7. SALES EXPENSES R
248 Cperation
247 911 Supervision 284,877 5,215
248 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 704,878 381,264
249 913 Advertising Expenses 515,680 923,602
250 9168 Miscellanecus Sales Expenseas 0 0
251 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Total of lines 247 thru 250) 1,505,445 1,310,088
252 | 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 Operation
254 920 Administrative and General Salaries 8,793,635 7,433,730
255 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 4,030,189 3,906,714
256 {Less) 922 Administrative Expenses Transferraed-Gredit 261,418 751,706
257 923 Outside Services Employed 1,744,049 1,575,281
258 924 Property Insurance 1,694,156 1,539,599
259 925 |njuries and Damages 0 ¢
260 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 6,262,590 6,568,068
261 927 Franchise Requirements 0 0
262 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 463,478 485,842
263 (Less) 92¢ Duplicate Charges-Credit 0 0
264 030.1General Advertising Expenses 0 0
265 930.2Miscellaneous General Expenses 872,665 774,257
266 931 Rents 853,249 665,452
267 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 254 thru 268) 23,752,593 22,197,247
269 932 Maintenance of General Plant 0 o
270 | TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Total of lines 267 and 269) 23,752,593 22,197,247
271 | TOTAL Gas O&M Expenses (Total of lines 97,177,201,229,237,244,251, and 270) 159,402,619 148,468,242
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Name of Respondent

SourceGas Distribution LI.C

This Report Is:

&} An Qriginal
(2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Exchange and Imbalance Transactions

1. Report below details by zone and rate schedule concerning the gas quantities and related dollar amount of imbalances associated with system balancing and
no-natice service. Also, report cerfificated natural gas exchange transactions during the year. Provide subtotels for imbalance and no-notice quantities for exchanges.
If respendent does not have separate zones, provide totals by rate schedule. Minor exchange transactions {less than 100,000 Dth) may be grouped.

Line
No.

Zone/Rate Schedule

{a)

(Gas Received
from Cthers

Amount

(b)

Gas Received
from Others

Dih
(o)

Gas Deliversd
{0 Cthers

Amount

(d)

Gas Delivered
to Others

sy
(&)

Varlgus

1,478,297

360,667

1,391,113 435,051

o|lw|lo|la|b]lw|(N]| =

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 | Total

1,478,207

360,667

1,391,113 435,051

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 328



Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:

(1} An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Me, Da, YT)

04/20/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Gas Used in Utility Operations

1. Report helow details of credits during the ysar to Accounts 810, 811, and 812.

used, omitfing entries in column (d}.

2. [f any natural gas was used by ths respondent for which a charge was not made to the appropriate cperating expense or other account, list separately in column (c) the Dth of gas

Natural Gas Natural Gas Natural Gas Natural Gas
) Purpose for Which Gas
Line Was Used Account Amaunt of Amount of Amount of
No. Charged Gas Used Cradit Cradit Creit
Dth (in dollars) (in dollars} (In dollars)
(a) b) {c) {©) {©) {d)
1 810 Gas Used for Comprassor Station Fuel - Credit | 816,854 50,655 208,848
811 Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit
3 Gas Shrinkage and Other Usags in Respondant's
Own Processing
4 Gas Shrinkage, efc. for Respondent's Gas
Processed by Others
5 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations - Credit
{Report separately for sach principal use. Group
minor uses.)
8
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 | Total [ 50,655 209,848
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-98) Page 331






Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLG

This Repert Is:
(1) An Original
{(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

04/30/2015

Year/Perlod of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Miscellaneous General Expenses (Account 930.2)

1. Provide the information requestad below on miscellanecus general expanses.

grouped if the number of items of so grouped is shown.

2. For Gther Expenses, show the (a) purpose, {b} recipient and (c) amount of such items. List separately amounts of $250,000 or more howsver, amounts less than $250,000 may be

Description
Line
No. {@)

Amount
{in dollars)

(o)

1 Industry association dues.

2 Exparimental and general research expenses.

a. Gas Research Institute (GRI)

245,665

b. Other

3 Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders, trustee, registrar, and transfer

agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent

Other expensas

45,645

Management Fees

581,352

25 | Total

872,685
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Repoert Is:

{1 An Original
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant {Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405} {Except Amortization of

Acquisition Adjustments)

1. ReportIn Section A the amounts of depreciation expense, deplation and amortization for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups shown.
2. Report in Setion B, column (b} all depreciable or amortizabie plant balances to which rates are applied and show & composite total. {If more desirable, report by plant account,
subaccount or functional classifications other than those pre-printed in column (a). Indicate In a footnote the manner in which colurnn (k) balances are

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization Amortization and Amortization of
Expense for Deplstion of Underground Storage

Line Depreciation Assat Produing Natural Land and Land

No. Functional Classification Expense Retirement Gas Land and Land Rights

{Account 403) Costs Rights {Account 404.2)
{Account (Account 404.1)
(a) (b) 403.1) () {d) (e)

1 Intangiole plant 6,907

2 Preduction plant, manufactured gas

3 Production and gathering plant, natural gas 1,834

4 Products extraction plant

5 Undarground gas storage plant 261,573

) Other storage plant

7 Base load LNG terminaling and processing plant

8 Transmission plant 889,779

g Distribution plant 14,793,254

10 Gengral plant 4,333,223

11 Common plant-gas

12 TOTAL 20,288,570
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Disfribution LLC

This Report Is:
{1y [X]An Original

{2) [ _]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Acquisition Adjustments) {continued)

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of

obtained. If average balances are used, state the method of avaraging used. For column (g} repert available information fer aach plant functienal classification listed in column {a). If
composite depreclation accounting is used, report available information called forin columns {b} and (c} on this basis, Where the unit-of-production method is used to determing
depreciation charges, show in a footnote any revisicns made to estimated gas reserves,
3. If provisicns for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by applicaticn of reported rates, state in a footnote the amounts and nature of the
provisions and the plant items o which related.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of Amortization of
Other Limited-term Other Gas Plant Tctal
Line Gas Plant {Account 405) btog)
No. {Account 404.3) Functionai Classification
Ui {g) {h) (&)
1 38,571 45,478 | Intangible plant
2 Production plant, manufactured gas
3 1,834 | Preduction and gathering plant, nafural gas
4 Products extraction plant
5 261,573 | Underground gas sterage plant
8 Other storage plant
7 Base load LNG terminaling and processing plant
8 888,778 | Transmission plant
9 14,793,254 | Distribution plant
10 4,713,627 9,046,750 | General plant
11 Common plant-gas
12 38,571 4713527 25,038,668 | TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 337




Name of Raspandent

SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
(1) [x] An Original
{(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
4/30/2015

Year/Pariod of Report

End of 2014/Q4

| FOOTNOTE DATA

| Schedule Page: 336-337 Line No.: 10 Column: g

The $4,713,527 shown here represents the allocated depreciation expense from SourceGas LLC. This amount is

recorded in Account 403 - Depraciation Expense on the Income Statement Page: 114 Line No: 6 Column: ¢

[FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04)
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Name of Respondent
ScurceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
(1 An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Dats of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Repuort
End of 2014/Q4

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accts 403, 404,1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of
Acquisition Adjustments) (continued)

4. Add rows as necessary to completely report all data, Number the additional rows in sequence as 2.01, 2.02, 3.01, 2.02, elc.

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Applied Depreciation
Line Planf Bases or Amortization Rates
No. Functional Classification (in thousands) {percent}

(g) {b) (@

1 Production and Gathering Plant
2 Offshore {foctncte detalls)
3 Onshore {feotnote datatls) 224 3.76
4 Undarground Gas Storaga Plant (footnote details) 10,174 2.58
5 Transmission Plant
5 Offshere (footnote details)
7 Onshere (footnote detalls) 58,516 1,55
8§ General Plant {footnote details)
9 Structures 10,741 2.35
10 Yehicles (20% Salvags) 28,728 8.44
1 Power Equipment (10% Salvage) 6,758 6.86
12 Other General Equipment 29,962 442
13 Intangible 1,460 317
14 Distribufion 561,980 2.80
15

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-98)

Page

338




Namea of Respondent

SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report |s:
(1 [x]
@

An Original
A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2015

Year/Period of Report

End of 2014/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[ Schedule Page: 338 Line No: 3 Column: ¢

Onshore Production

Plant Bases {in thousands) Applied Depr or Amort Rates Wt Avg
132 1.40% 0.82%
92 7.14% 2.94%
224 3.76%
| Schedule Page: 338 Line No: 4 Column: ¢
Underground Storage
Plant Bases (in thousands)  Applied Dapr or Amort Rates Wyt Avg
59 0.00% 0.00%
10,115 2.60% 2.68%
10,174 2.58%
| Schedula Page: 338 Line No: 7 Column: ¢
Transmission
Plant Bases (in thousands)  Applied Depr or Amort Rates Wt Avg
1,481 0.00% 0.00%
41,632 1.46% 1.06%
7,155 1.63% 0.20%
7,055 1.85% 0.23%
1,048 2.50% 0.05%
145 3.33% 0.01%
58,516 1.55%
[ Scheduie Page: 338 Line No: 9 Column: ¢
Structures
Plant Bases {in thousands)  Applied Depr or Amort Rates  Wot Avg
4,139 2.25% 0.87%
5,429 2.40% 1.21%
1,173 2.50% 0.27%
10,741 2.35%
[ Schedufe Page: 338 Line No: 10 Column: ¢
Vehicles
Plant Bases (in thousands)  Applied Depr or Amort Rates Wyt Avg
106 7.50% 0.03%
142 7.84% 0.04%
- 9.02% 0.00%
15,380 9.05% 4.84%
512 9.35% 0.17%
- 9.36% 0.00%
12,4886 9.88% 4.30%
71 19.93% 0.05%
22 20.00% 0.02%
28,729 9.44%
[ Schedule Page: 338 Line No: 11 Column: ¢
Power Equipment
Plant Bases (in thousands)  Applied Depr or Amort Rates  Wgt Avg
4,282 5.05% 3.20%
2,477 10.00% 3.66%
8,759 6.86%

[FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04)

338.1




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year{Period of Report

1y [x] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
SourgeGas Distribution LLC {2) |:| A Resubmission 4/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4
Nama of Respondent This Repaort Is: Date of Report Year/Psriod of Report
M Dl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SourceGas Distribution LLC 2y ] A Resubmissicn 4/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4.

FOOTNOTE DATA

| Schedule Page: 338 Line No: 12 Column: ¢

Other General

Plant Bases (in thousands)

Applied Depr or Amort Rates Wyt Avg

8,110
30
1,270
272
306
255
83
8,758
984
724
13
5,525
2,180
76
353
715
183
125

29,962

0.00%
2.60%
2.75%
2.20%
3.32%
3.50%
3.95%
4.40%
4.71%
4.75%
5.39%
7.36%
7.50%
7.84%
10.00%
11.11%
15.22%
17.05%
30.08%

0.00%
0.00%
0.12%
0.03%
0.03%
0.03%
0.01%
1.29%
0.15%
0.11%
0.00%
1.36%
0.55%
0.02%
0.00%
0.13%
0.36%
0.10%
0.13%
4.42%

[ Schedulfe Page: 338 Line No: 13 Column: ¢

Intangible

Plant Bases (in thousands)

Applied Depr or Amort Rates  Wgt Avg

513
194

753

1,460

2.60%
3.00%
3.07%
3.60%

0.91%
0.40%
0.00%
1.86%
3.17%

[ Schedule Page: 338 Line No: 14 Column: ¢

Distribution

Plant Bases (in thousands}

Applied Depr or Amort Rates  Wgt Avg

78,794
1,870
14,489
7,147
210,765
17,892
186,763
30,116
11
14,033

561,980

1.77%
2.00%
2.24%
2.65%
2.85%
2.90%
3.00%
3.16%
3.85%
5.00%

0.25%
0.01%
0.06%
0.03%
1.07%
0.09%
1.00%
0.17%
0.00%
0.12%
2.80%

[FERC FORM NO. 2/3-0 (02-04)
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Name of Respandent This Report Is: (Dl\ﬁte Bf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
e (1) An Original G, Da, Y1
SourceGas Distribution LLG 2) L—,__lA Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4

Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deductions and Interest Charges Accounts

Report the Information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts.

{a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account, the conira account charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the
period of amortization,

{b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and amount of ather income deduations for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance;
428.3, Penaliies; 426 4, Expenditures for Cerfain Givic, Polttical anc Related Activities; and 428.5, Other Deductions, of the Unifarm System of Accounts. Amounts of less than $250,000
may b grouped by classes within the above agcounts.

{c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430)-For each assodiated company that incurred inferest on debt during the year, indicate the amount and inferest rate
respectively for (a) advances on nofes, (5) advanges on open account, (¢) notes payabls, {d) accounts payahle, and (g) ather dabt, and fotal interest, Explain the nature of other debt on
which interest was incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report details including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line item Amount
No. @l {b)

42€.1 Minor items under $250,000 82,130
426.3 Minor items under $250,000 1,310
426.4 Minor items under $250,000 141,117
426.5 Mincr items under $250,000 9,314
430 Intercompany interest expense 1,464,881
431 Minor items under $250,000 225,732

D~y mjon] o] -

—
(=]

Y
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s
jye)
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=
=
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
(2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Regulatory Commission Expenses (Account 928)

1. Report below details of regulatory commission expensas incurred during the current year (or in previous years, if being amortized) relating fo formal casas hefors a regulatory body,
or cases in which such a body was a party.

2. Incolumn (b} and (<), indicate whether the expenses were assessad by a regulatory bady or were otherwisa incurred by the utllity.

Line
No.

Description
(Furnish name of regulatory commission
or body, the docket number, and a
description of the case.)

(a)

Assessed by
Ragulatory
Commission

()

Expenses
of
Utllity

)

Total
Expenses
to Date

{d)

Defarred in
Account 182.3
at Beginning
of Year

(e)

Colorade Direct Assessment

238,368

Nebraska Direct Assessment

1,271

Wyoming Dirsct Assessment

223,839

Wyoming Rate Cases (2006 & 2009) Jan 2011-Dec 2013

Nebraska Rate Case 20711 Jan 2012 - Dac 2013

316,521

Coleorado Rate Case 2010 Dec 2010 - Nov 2014

65,430

1

12

13

14

15

16

20

21

22

23

24

25

Total

463,478

381,951
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Name of Resgondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original
(2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Regulatory Commission Expenses (Account 928)

3. Showin column (K) any expenses incurred in prior years that are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. ldentify separately all annual charge adjustments (ACA).

5. Listin column {f), (), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were chargas currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
6. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be groupad.

Expenses
Incurred
During Year
Charged
Currently To

Amortized
During Year

Expenses
Incurred
During Year
Charged
Currenfly To

Expenses
Incurred
Curing Year
Charged
Currently To

Expenses
Incurred

Lne Curing Year

No.
Deferred to

Account
182.3

)

Contra
Account
Amount

{n)

Account No.

fg)

Department

{f {

Amortized
During Year

Amount

(K}

Deferrad in
Account 182,3
End of Year

407.3, 821

316,521

407.3

65,430

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

381,951
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
{1 An QOriginal
{2} [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report,
End of 2014/Q4

Employee Pensions and Benefits (Account 926)

1. Report below the items contained in Account 926, Employee Pensions and Benefits.

Line

Expense

(a)

Amagunt

(b}

Penslons — defined benefit plans

Pensions - other

926,418

Post-retirement banefits other than pensions (PBOR)

Post- employment benefit plans

1,690,562

Other {Specify)

Medical

3,084,343

Dental

118,917

DN

Life Insurance

91,370

[{e]

Short-term Disability

9,796

-
Q

Long-term Disability

87,552

Other Miscellangous

—_
—_

253,632

-
g%

-
w

=
~

—
[#5]

-
[o)]

-
-~

-
co

Y
[{=]

ra
o

n
—_

]
]

N
jo]

e
I

el
;]

el
[+7]

L]
-1

]
[s =]

]
w

(o]
o

w
-

5]
%]

[
3

I
P

(3]
w

[#s]
[e2]

w
-~

(o8
o)

[¢5)
[£e]

Total

6,262,590
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Name of Respondent This Report s: (Dl\ﬁte Bf Rgraort Year/Period of Report
P {1) An Qriginal 0, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC @) DA Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/04

Distribution of Salaries and Wages

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate ameunts orlginally charged to clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Constructicn, Plant Removals
and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate ines and columns provided. Salaries and wages billsd to the Respondant by an affiliated company must be assigned to
the particular operating function(s) relating o the expenses.

In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originalty charged to clearing accounts, 2 method of approximation glving substantially corract results may be usad. When
reporting detail of other accounts, enter as many rows as necessary numbered sequentially starting with 75.01, 75.02, etc.

Payroll Billed Allocation of
Line Classification Direct Payroll by Affiliated Payroll Charged Tofal
No. Distribution Companies for Clearing

Accounts
{a) {b) g) {d) e)

1 Electric
2 [Operation
3 Production
4 Transmission
5 Distributicn
6 Customer Accounts
7 Custcmer Service and Informational
8 Sales
9 Administrative and General

10 TOTAL Operation {Total of lines 3 thiu 9)

—_
~

12 Production

13 Transmission

14 Distribution

15 Administrafive and General

16 TOTAL Maintenance {Total of lines 12 thru 15}

17 | Total Operaticn and Maintenance

18 Production (Total of Iines 3 and 12)

19 Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13}

20 Distribution (Tatal of lines 5 and 14)

21 Customer Accounts {line 6)

22 Customer Service and Infermational (line 7)

23 Sales (line 8)

24 | Administrative and General (Total of lines 9 and 15}

25 TOTAL Operation and Maintenance {Total of lines 18 thru 24)

26 | Gas )
27 | Operation |

28 Production - Manufactured Gas

29 Production - Natural Gas{Including Exploraticn and Davelopment) 1,501 1,501
30 Other Gas Supply

K}l Slorage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 107,495 107,485
32 Transmission 668,590 668,590
33 Digtribution 16,339,178 16,338,178
34 Customer Accounts 3,000,507 3,009,507
35 Customer Service and Informaticnal 36,033 36,033
36 Sales 623,703 623,703
ks Administrative and General 6,861,345 6,861,345
38 TOTAL Oparation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 27,647,352 27,647,352

39 |Maintenance

40 Production - Manufacturad Gas

41 Production - Natural Gas{including Exploration and Development)
42 Other Gas Supply

43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 32,608 32,608
a4 Transmission 47,299 47,299
45 Distribution 2,256,682 2,255,682
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ?Pﬁ(t)e 8;R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
gl , Da, ¥r
SourceGas Distribution LLC E;g f\\nRZSSl:Jr::ilssion 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4
Distribution of Salaries and Wages (continued)
Payroll Billed Allocation of
Line Classification Direct Payroll by Affiliated Payroll Charged Total
No. Distribution Companies for Clearing
Accounts
(@) {b) © () (e)
45 Administrative and General
47 TOTAL Malntenance {Total of lines 40 thru 46) 2,336,589 2,336,589
48 | Gas (Continued)
49 | Total Operation and Maintenance f -
50 Production - Manufacturad Gas (Total of lines 28 and 40)
51 Production - Natural Gas {Including Expl. and Dav.){Il. 29 and 41) 1,501 1,501
52 Other Gas Supply (Total of lines 30 and 42)
53 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing {Tctal of ll. 31 and 43) 140,103 140,103
54 Transmission (Total of e 32 and 44) 715,889 715,889
55 Distribution {Tofal of lines 33 and 458) 18,595,850 18,595,660
56 Customer Accounts {Total of line 34) 3,009,507 3,009,507
57 Customar Servics and Informational (Total of line 35) 36,033 36,033
58 Sales (Total of line 36) 623,703 523,703
59 Administrative and General {Tofal of lines 37 and 48) 6,861,345 6,861,345
60 | Total Operation and Maintenance (Tetal of lines 50 thru 59) 29,983,941 29,983,941
61 | Other Utility Departments
62 | Operation and Malntenance
63 TOTAL ALL Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 60, and 62) 29,983,941 29,983,941
64 | Utility Plant
65 | Construction (By Utility Departments)
66 Electric Plant
67 (3zs Plant 6,245,192 8,245,192
68 Other
69 TOTAL Censtruction ({Total of lines 86 thru 68) 6,245,192 6,245,192
70 | Plant Remeval {By Utility Departments)
71 Electric Plant
72 Gas Plant
73 Other
74 TOTAL Plant Removal {Total of lines 71 thru 73}
75 | Other Accounts {Specify) (footnote details) 4,223,874 4,223,874
76 | TOTAL Other Accounts 4,223,874 4,223,874
77 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 40,453,007 40,453,007

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED)

Page 355




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) [x] An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)
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[ FOOTNOTE DATA ]
| Schedule Page: 355 Line No.: 75 Column: b
Account Charged Amouni
416 - Merchandising 4,223,874
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Dl\?lte Bf R\e{p)ort Year/Period of Report
ot (n An Criginal 0, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribufion LLC (2) I:IA Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4

Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services

1. Repert the Information specified below for all charges mads during the year included in any account {including plant accounts) for cutside consultative and othsr professional services.
These services include rate, management, canstruction, engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising,labor relations, and public relationg,
rendered for the respandent under written or oral arrangement, for which aggregate payments ware made during the ysar to any corporation partnership, organization of any kind, or
Individual {other than for services as an employee or for payments made for medical and related services) amounting to more than $250,000, including payments for legislative services
except those which should be reported in Account 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civie, Political and Related Activities.

() Name of person or organization rendering services,

{b) Total charges for the year.
2. Sum under a description "Other’, all of the aforementioned services amounting to $250,000 or less.
3. Total under a description *Total’, the total of all of the aforementioned services.
4. Ghayges for outside professional and other consultative services provided by associated (affiliated) companies should be excluded from this schedule and be reported on Page 388,
according to the instructions for that schedule,

)

Descripticn Amount

Line (in dellars)

No. (a) (b)

1 Racky Mauntain Line Systems 5,774,288
2 K.R. Swerdfeger Construction Ing 4,134,083
3 UNDERGROUND OBSTACLES LLC 3,327,301
4 DISTRIBUTION CONSTRUCTION CO, . 2,665,895
5 MCDANIEL TECHNICAL SERYICES 2,398,382
8 UE COMPRESSION LLC 1,428 453
7 E & S CONSTRUCTION, LLC 843,233
8 | LEFT HOOK PIPING LLC ' 675,541
9 HABITAT CONSTRUCTION, LLC 539,410
10 LEAF CONSTRUCTION 515,998
11 | HERSH DIGGING ING. 401,377
12 | REDIENGINEERING SERVICES LLC 333432
13 CC ENTERFRISES, INC 328,993
14 NORTH AMERICAN SURVEY CORPCRATION 321,582
15 Cther 3.201,514
16

17

18

19

20

il

22

23

24

25

25

27

28

29

30

3

32

a3

34

35
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SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report is:
(1 An Original
(2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies

1. Report below the information called for conceining all gocds or sarvices recsived from or provided to associated (affiliated) companies amounting to more than $250,000.
2. Sum under & description “Cther”, alt of the aforementioned goods and services amounting to $250,000 or less.
3. Tafal under a description “Total’, the total of all of the aforementionad goods and services.

4. Where amounts billed to or received from the associated {affiliated) company are based on an allocation procass, explain in a footnote the basis of the allocation,

20 | Goods or Services Providad for Affiliated Company

Account{s} Amount

Line Description of the Geood or Service Name of Assoclated/Affiliated Company Charged or Charged or
No. Credited Credited

(@) k) {c) ()
1 | Goods or Senvices Frovided by Affiiated Gompany LT D | I
2 |Natural Gas Purchases Rocky Mountain Natural Gas 804 39,288,418
3 |Natural Gas Purchases ScurceGas Energy Services Co 804 1,372,318
4 [Corporate Shared Services (Allocated hased on CAAM) SeourceGas LLC various 25,817,777
5
6 [Total 67,478,511
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
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Name of Respondent

SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report |s:

{1 An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Compressor Stations

1. Report below details concerning compresscr stations. Use the following subhaadings: field compressor stations, products extraction compressor stations, underground storage
comprassor stations, transmission compressor stations, distribution compressor stations, and other compressor stations,

2. For column {a), indicate the producticn areas where such stations are used. Group relatively small field compressor stations by production arees. Show the number of stations
grouped. Identify any station held under a titls other than full cwnership. State in a fooinote the name of owner ar co-ownar, tha nature of respondent’s title, and percent of ownership if

jointly owned,
Mumber of Certificated
Line Name of Station and Location Units at Horsepower for Plant Cost
No. Station Each Station
(a) {0) (<} (d)
1 UNDERGROUND STORAGE COMPRESSOR STATIONS:
2 Kirk Ranch (238)
104 434,902
3 Bunker Hill {232}
494 956,504
4 East Mahoney (236)
107 123,577
5 Oll Springs (241)
1,220 3,918,544
6 TOTAL UNDERGROUND STORAGE COMPRESSOR STATIONS
1,825 £,441,537
7
8 TRANMISSION COMPRESSOR STATIONS
g9 Sand Draw (243)
824 2,528,264
10 | Cyclone Ridge (247)
3,335 4,546,532
11 Casper (234)
425 898,428
12 | Sinclair (244}
440 888,809
13 | TOTAL TRANMISSION COMPRESSOR STATIONS
5024 8,860,033
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

(1)
(2)

This Report Is:
An Original

|:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Compressor Stations

Designate any station that was not cperated during the past year. State in a footnote whether the book cost of such stafion has been retired in the books of account, or what disposition
of the station and Its book cost are contemplated. Designate any comprassor units in transmission compressor stations installed and put into operation during the year and show in a
footnote each unit's size and the date the unit was placed in operation.

3. Forcolumn (g}, include the type of fuel or power, if other than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other fuel or powar.

Line
No.

Expanses (except
depreciation and
taxes)

Fuel

&)

Expenses {except
depreciation and
taxes)

Power

0

Expenses {excspt
depreciation and
taxes)

Cther
(@)

Gas for
Compressor
Fuel in Dth

{n

Electricity for
Compressor
Station in
kWh

)

Operational Data

Total Compressor
Hours of Operation
During Year

i)

Operational Data
Number of
Compressors
Operated at Time
of Station Peak

)

Date of
Station
Peak

0

28,708

2,778

07/04/2014

3,588

85,262

2,522

12119/2014

4,001

3,618

0512512014

10,944

252,512

4743

(08/03/2014

14,533

370,484

13,659

7,090

137,880

2,282

0711012014

10

3,885

5,081

1

12

1,750

3,543

12,725

146,504

2,282

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: I{D“ﬁ\te Bf R\gp)ort Year/Period of Report
e (1} An Original G, Da, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) []A Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4

Gas Storage Projects

1. Report injections and withdrawals of gas for all storage projects used by respondent,

Gas Gas Total
Line Item Belonging to Belonging to Amount
No. Respondent Others {Dth}
(Dth) {Dth)
fa) (b} {c} {d)
STORAGE OPERATIONS (in Dth)
2 January 272,305 272,305
3 Fabruary 343,203 343,203
4 March 318,214 318,214
5 April 268,976 268,976
6 May 195,558 195,558
7 Juna 456,828 456,828
8 July 465,028 465,028
9 August 393,850 383,860
10 | September 358,702 358,702
1 Qctober 290,438 290,438
12 | November 436,196 436,196
13 | December 404,747 404,747
14 | TOTAL (Total of lines 2 thru 13) 4,204,055 4,204,055
15 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage
16 | January 491,865 491,665
17 | February 509,574 509,514
18 | March 362,159 362,158
19 | April 350,518 358,518
20 | May 150,648 150,643
21 Jung 84,205 84,205
22 | July 56,235 : 56,235
23 August 83,064 83,064
24 | September 131,345 131,345
25 October 210,147 210,147
26 | November 422,742 422,742
27 December 649,243 549,243
28 | TOTAL (Tofal of lines 16 thru 27) 3,510,485 3,510,485
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Name of Respondent
SourceGas Distribution LLC

This Report Is:
(1} [X]An Originat
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/20158

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Gas Storage Projects

1. On lin2 4, enter the total storage capacity certificated by FERC,
2. Report total amount in Dth or other unit, as applicable on lines 2, 3, 4, 7. If quantity is converted from Mcf to Dth, provide conversion factor in a foctnote.

Line Item Tctal Ameunt
No. (@) (b)
STORAGE OPERATIONS
1 Top or Working Gas End of Year 1,431,833 MCF
2 Cushion Gas {Including Native Gas) 17,270,200 MCF
3 Total Gas in Reservoir (Total of line 1 and 2) 18,702,033 MCF
4 Cerfificated Storage Capacity 24,083,600 MCF
5 Number of Injection - Withdrawal Wells 8
6 Number of Observaticn Walls 3
7 Maximum Days' Withdrawal from Storage 30,017 MCF
8 Date of Maximum Days' Withdrawal 11/12/2014
g LNG Terminal Companies (In Dth}
10 | Number of Tanks
11 Capacity of Tanks
13 Received at "Ship Rail'
14 | Transferred to Tanks
15 | Withdrawn from Tanks
16 "Boll Off' Vaporization Loss

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)
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Name of Respondent
SaurceGas Distributicn LLC

This Report Is:
)] An Original
{2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mg, Da, YTr)

04/30/2015

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

Transmission Lines

4. Report the number of miles cf pipe to one decimal point,

1. Report below, by state, the total miles of transmission lines of sach transmission system operated by respondent at end of year.

2. Report separately any fines held under a title other than full swnership. Designate such lines with an asterisk, in column {b} and In a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner,
natura of respondants title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.

3. Report separately any line that was nof cperated during the past year. Enterin a footnofe the detalls and state whether the book cost of such a fine, or any partion thereof, has been
retired in the books of account, or what disposition of the line and is bock costs are contemplated.

Ling
No.

Designation (ldentification)
of Line or Groug of Lines

(a)

Total Miles
of Pipe
()

1 Wyoming

768.40

2 Colcrado

37.80

10

"

12

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: ?[\?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
N &) An Criginal 0, D&, Yr
SourceGas Distribution LLC (2) []A Resubmission 04/30/2015 End of 2014/04

Transmission System Peak Deliveries

1. Report below the total transmission system deliveries of gas {in Dth}, excluding deliveries to storage, for tha parlad of system peak deliveries indicated below, during the 12 months
embracing the heating season overlapping the vear's end for which this repart is submitted. The season's peak normally will be reached before the due date of this report, April 30, which
permits inclusion of the peak information required on this page. Add rows as necessary to report all data. Number additional rows 6.01, 6.02, efc,

Dth of Gas Dth of Gas Total
Line Description Delivered to Dellvered fo {b) +(c}
No. Interstate Pipelings Others
()
SECTION A: SINGLE DAY PEAK DELIVERIES

1 Date:

2 Volumes of Gas Transported

3 No-Notice Transportation

4 Other Firm Trangportation 1" 68,088 68,109
5 Interruptible Transportation 7,697 7,697
) GCther (Describe) {feoincte detalls)

7 TOTAL 11 75,795 75,806
8 Volumes of gas Withdrawn form Storage under Storage Centract

g No-Notice Storage

10 Other Firm Storage

11 Inferruptible Storage

12 Other {Describe} (footnote details)

13 | TOTAL

14| Other Operational Acivlies
15 Gas Withdrawn from Storage for System Operations 27 898 27,898
16 Reduction in Line Pack 3,808 3,808
17 Other (Describe) (foothote details) 92 92
18 | TOTAL 31,798 31,798
19 | SECTION B: CONSECUTIVE THREE-DAY PEAK DELIVERIES
20 | Dales:
21 Volumes of Gas Transportad
22 "No-Nofice Transportation
23 Other Firm Transportation a3 190,271 190,304
24 Interruptible Transportation 23,114 23,114
25 GCther {Dascribe) {footnote details)
26 | TOTAL 33 213,385 213418
27 | Volumes of Gas Withdrawn from Storage under Sterage Contract
28 MNo-Notice Storage
29 Other Firm Sterage
30 Interruptible Storage
3 Other (Describe) (footnote details)
32 | TOTAL
33 | Other Operational Activities " - g :
34 Gas Withdrawn from Storage for System Oparations 82,885 82,885
35 Reduction in Line Pack 12,877 12,877
36 Other (Describe) (footnote details) 198 198
37 | TOTAL 95,360 95,960
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Dlv?te Bf R\ep)ort Year/Period of Report
P (1) An Original 0, Da, Yr
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Gas Account « Natural Gas

1. The purpose of this schedule is to account for the quantity of natural gas raceived and delivered by the respondent,

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enter In column {c) the year to date Dth as reporled in the schedules indicated for the ilems of receipts and deliverles.

4. Enter In column {d) the respective quarter's Dth as reported In the schedules indicated for the llems of receipts and deliveries,

5. Indicate in a foolnote the quantiies of bundled sales and transpertation gas and spacify the line on whish such quantifies are llstad.

6. If the respondent operates two or more systems which are not interconnected, submit separate pages for this purpose.

7. Indicate by fooinota the quantities of gas not subject to Commigsion regulation which did not inour FERG regulatory costs by showing (1} ihe lacal distribution volumes another jurisdicticnad plpsline delivered to the
local distributicn company portion of the reporting pipetine (2) the quantities that the reporting plpeling transported or sold through s local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities and which the reperting pipeling
raceived through gathering facllities or Intrastate facilities, but nol through any of the intarstate portion of the reporting pipeling, and {3) the gathering line quantities that were not destined for interstate market or that
ware not fransported through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.,

8. Indicate in a footnote the specific gas purchase expense account(s) and related to which the aggregale volumas reported on ling No. 3 relate.

8 Indicate in a foatnote (1) the sysiem supply quantifies of gas that ars stored by the reporting pipsline, during the raporting vear and also reported as sales, ransportalion and compression volumes by the raporting
plpeline during the same raporting year, (2) the system supply quanlities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline during the reporting yaar which the reporling pieline intends to sell or transport in a future
reporting year, and {3) contract storage quantities.

10, Alsa indicate the volumes of plpsling production field safes that are included In both the company's total sales figure and the company’s total transportation figure. Add additional information as necessary fo the
footnotes.

Ref. Page No. of Total Amount Current Three
Line Item {FERC Form Nos. of Dth Months
No. 212-A) Year to Date Ended Amount of Dth
(a) (b} (e} Quarterly Only
01 Name of System:
2 GAS RECEIVED
3 Gas Purchases (Accounts 800-805) 16,636,176
4 Gas of Others Received for Gathering {Account 486.1) 303
5 Gas of Others Received for Transmissicn (Account 489.2) 305 4,396,955
6 Gas of Cihers Recaived for Distribution (Account 489.3) 301 38,042,010
7 Gas of Others Received for Centract Storage (Account 489.4) 307
8 (Gas of Others Received for Producticn/Extraction/Procassing (Account 490 and 481)
9 Exchanged Gas Received from Others (Account 808) 328 360,667
10 | Gas Recaived as Imbalances {Account 806) 328
11 Receipts of Respondent's Gas Transpartad by Others (Account 858) 332
12 | Other Gas Withdrawn from Storage (Explain) 3,510,485
13 | Gas Recelved from Shippers as Compressor Station Fuel
14 Gas Received from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounted for
15 | Other Receipts (Specify) {footnote details)
1€ | Total Receipts (Total of lines 3 thru 15) 62,946,283
17 GAS DELIVEREDR
18 Gas Sales (Accounts 480-484) 15,702,018
18 | Deliveriss of Gas Gatheied for Others {Account 489,1) 303
20 | Deliveries of Gas Transported for Others (Account 489.2) 305 4,396,955
21 Deliveries of Gas Distributed for Others (Account 488.3) 301 38,042,010
22 | Deliveries of Contract Storage Gas (Account 489.4) 307
23 | Gas of Others Deliverad for Production/Extraction/Processing (Account 490 and 491)
24 | Exchange Gas Delivered to Others {Account 808) 328 435,051
25 | Gas Deliverad as Imbalances (Account 808) 328
26 | Deliveries of Gas to Others for Transportation (Account 858) 332
27 | Gther Gas Delivered to Storags (Explain) 4,204,055
28 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fusl 509
29 Qther Deliveries and Gas Used for Other Operations
30 | Total Deliveries (Tola! of linas 18 thru 29) 62,780,089
3 GAS LOSSES AND GAS UNACCOUNTED FOR
32 Gas Losses and Gas Unaccounted For 166,204
33 | TOTALS
34 | Tolal Deliveries, Gas Losses & Unaccounted For (Total of ines 30 and 32) 62,946,293

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 01-11) Page 520




Nama of Respondent This Repert Is: Date of Report Year/Perlod of Report
(1) [x] An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
SourceGas Distribution LLC {2} D A Resubmission 4/30/2015 End of 2014/Q4
| FOOTNOTE DATA ]

| Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 12 Column: ¢

Detall for gas withdrawn from storage can be found on page 512, lines 16-28.

Volume (MMBtu)
3,510,485

| Schedule Page: 520 Line No.: 27 Column: ¢

Detall for gas injected into storage can be found on page 512, lines 2 - 14.

Volume (MMBtu)
4,204,055

|FERC FORM NQ. 2/3-Q {02-04) 520.1
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